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Chairman’s Speech
Dear Shareholders,

It is a pleasure to welcome you all to the 21st Annual General Meeting of your
Company. Financial year 2020-21 has been very challenging for your Company
and its Stakeholders/Clients. COVID-19 pandemic which has affected every
country, business and individual has also impacted the performance of your
Company.

Physical Performance & Highlights:

During the year 2020-21, the Company handled cargo throughput of 25.89 million
tonnes, 18.46% lesser as against 31.75 million tonnes handled during the previous
year 2019-20. Though overall the cargo through put has come down, many
milestones have been achieved as under:

e Containers handled during the year were 53.32% higher than previous year.

e Avg. Total Turn Round Time (calculated from Pilot Boarding to De-boarding) of
42.97 hours was achieved as against the Ministry target of 43 hours.

e Your Port handled the Largest Ever Container Transhipment Vessel and the
largest LNG vessel to have been handled/ berthed in East Coast of India.

e 7th Trade Meet was organised in association with Madras Chamber of
Commerce & Industry to create awareness of the project facilities available at
your Port for attracting new customers and also to get suggestions from
Stakeholders/Trade to improve Port services.

e Long Term Agreements have been executed with M/s. Daimler India
Commercial Vehicles Pvt. Ltd. and M/s. Isuzu Motors India Pvt. Ltd for export
of automobiles.

e During the MIS 2021, your Company has signed 14 MoUs with potential
investors/ developers for port projects mainly related to dredging, expansion of
rail connectivity, technology transfer, creating new rail connectivity for
liquid/POL cargo evacuation, etc. The investment commitments from these MoUs
are worth around Rs.2,695 Crores. The above MoUs will give a further fillip to the
overall growth and efficiency improvement of your Company, which in turn would
provide enhanced development opportunities for all the stakeholders.

Financial Performance

During the year under review, your Company registered an operating income of
Rs.581.09 Crores as against Rs.703.18 Crores reported in the previous year mainly
due to handling lower cargo throughput. Consequently, a lower Profit Before Tax
(PBT) and Profit After Tax (PAT) of Rs.295.84 Crores and Rs.152.71 Crores
respectively were reported during the year under review.



Dividend

Board of Directors have recommended dividend @ 50% on paid up equity share
capital which is Rs.5/- per share for the financial year 2020-21 which will be paid,
subject to your approval at the Annual General Meeting.

Corporate Governance:

Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is not merely compliance check
point but a framework designed to inspire confidence in the Board and the external
stakeholders with respect to the Company’s business. Hence, a Report on
Corporate Governance is attached to the Board’s Report voluntarily.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Your Company as a responsible Corporate citizen has undertaken projects in line
with adopted CSR Policy and requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of
which are available in the Annual report

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to place on record our gratitude for
the continued support and guidance received from various stakeholders and take
this opportunity also to thank our employees who had shown great resilience
during the pandemic. I wish to place on record my sincere appreciation to all my
colleagues on the Board for their invaluable contribution in fulfilling the
responsibilities of Board and strengthening the Company. Last but not the least, I
seek your continued support and patronage to take our Company to greater
heights.

Sd/-
Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.,
Chairman cum Managing Director



KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED
CIN: U45203TN1999G0I043322
Regd. Office: 2nd Floor (North Wing) & 3rd Floor, Jawahar Building,
17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001.
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21st Annual General Meeting of Members of
Kamarajar Port Limited will be held on Friday the 24t day of September 2021
at 12:30 P.M. (IST) through two way Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio
Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

2.

3.

4.

Place
Date

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2021, the Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March
2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors, the Auditor’s Report and
Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143
(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

To declare Dividend on equity shares for the financial year 2020-21.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sadagopan Kumar Balajiarun
(DIN:07526368) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment.

To pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution for payment of remuneration to Statutory Auditors:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
approval be and is hereby given to the Board of Directors for fixing the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to be appointed by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2021-22.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
: Chennali Jayalakshmi Srinivasan
: 07.09.2021 Company Secretary



NOTES:

a) In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(“MCA”) has vide its circular dated January 13, 2021 read with circulars dated
May 05, 2020, April 13, 2020 and April 08, 2020 (collectively referred to as
“MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without
the physical presence of the Members at a common venue till 31.12.2021.
Those wishing to participate through VC or OAVM may do so in person. Proxy
cannot participate in the meeting through VC or OAVM. Hence, Proxy Form,
Attendance Slip, Route Map are not annexed to the Notice. Members
participating through VC or OAVM may cast their votes on the resolutions
during the meeting by show of hands or only by sending emails through their
email addresses registered with the Company in case of a Poll. The said emails
shall only be sent to the designated email address circulated by the Company.

b) Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate
and vote at the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution/such other documents authorizing their representative to attend the
AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote.

c¢) The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall
be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the
Act.

d) Statutory Registers as stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013 will be available
electronically/ kept open for inspection during the AGM. Members seeking to
inspect such documents can send an email to agm-shareholders@kplmail.in.

e) Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address to their
respective Depository Participant.

f) Brief Resume of the Director seeking appointment at this Annual General
Meeting is attached hereto and forms part of the Notice.

Instructions for attending the AGM through VC:

1. Weblink and log-in credentials for attending AGM through VC/OAVM will be
provided in the e-mail forwarding the Notice and Annual Report.

2. Members can join Video Conference either through Mobile /Laptop/Desktop.



Brief Resume of Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar is as under:-

Particulars

Details

Date of Birth and Age

05.06.1971; 50 Years

Educational & Professional Qualification

B.Law

Business Occupation

Deputy Chairman, Chennai Port Trust

Experience

Indian Railway Traffic Service Officer of
1997 batch (I.LR.T.S). He worked in
Southern Railways & Southern Eastern
Railway, Bilaspur, for 17 years in
operations, commercial and safety wings. He
has wide experience in operations, Traffic
Planning, Rail Freight Marketing and
Passenger Time Tabling. He has also
worked as Senior General Manager, Chennai
CONCOR on deputation for 2 years. Before
joining as Deputy Chairman, Chennai Port
Trust, he has worked as Deputy Chairman,
Kolkata Port Trust (now called as Syama
Prasad Mookerjee Port) for more than 4
years and he was holding the charge of
Deputy Chairman, Haldia Dock Complex,
Kolkata and Deputy Chairman, Kolkata
Dock Labour Board. He is also the
Managing Director of Central Inland Water
Transport Corporation Ltd (CIWTC) and
Director in Hooghly Dock and Port
Engineers Ltd. He graduated in Law from
Madras University.

Securities held in KPL

1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- as a Nominee of
Chennai Port Trust

Relationship with other Directors/KMP of
KPL

Not applicable

Directorship/ Membership in other

Companies

of Nature of

interest/concern

Name the

Company

Central Inland Water
Transport Corpn Ltd.

Managing Director

Hooghly Dock & Port
Engineers Ltd

Director

Bhor Sagar Port Ltd. Nominee Director

Kolkatta
Accretion Ltd

Port | Nominee Director

Terms and conditions of appointment

Nominee Director liable to retire by rotation

Remuneration last drawn

Not applicable

Number of Meetings of the Board
attended during the year

Corporate Governance Report (Annexure VI
of Board’s Report) may be referred.
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BOARD’S REPORT
Dear Members,
Your Directors take pleasure in sharing the developments and progress
made by your Company during the financial year 2020-21 and in presenting

the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021.

1.0 PERFORMANCE

(i(a) FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Rs. in Crs.)

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Income from Operations 581.09 703.18
Other Income 6.32 30.50
Total Income 587.41 733.68
Operating Expenses 141.59 146.30
Finance Costs 64.99 84.65
Depreciation and Amortization 84.99 52.13
Total Expenses 291.57 283.08
Profit Before Extraordinary & 295.84 450.60
Exceptional Items

Exceptional Items (-) - 2.61
Profit Before Tax 295.84 447.99
Taxes 143.13 198.96
Profit After Tax 152.71 249.03

(i)(b) FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company registered an operating
income of Rs.581.09 Crores as against Rs.703.18 Crores reported in the
previous year. The decrease of Rs.122.09 Crores was mainly on account of
handling lower cargo throughput due to COVID-19 pandemic.
Consequently, your Company has reported a lower Profit Before Tax (PBT)
and Profit After Tax (PAT) of Rs.295.84 Crores and Rs.152.71 Crores
respectively during the year under review as against Rs.447.99 Crores and
Rs.249.03 Crores reported in the previous year.
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(ii) OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE & HIGHLIGHTS

During the year 2020-21, the Company recorded cargo handling of 25.89
MTPA as against 31.75 MTPA in 2019-20. The main reasons for shortfall of
cargo throughput of your Company were due to:-

a) reduced Thermal Coal handled at TNEB Thermal Power Plants due to
lesser demand of power on account of lockdown measures due to
Covid coupled with sourcing of power through renewable energy like
Solar and Wind Power;

b) slowdown in POL consumption, EXIM Cargo through containers, bulk
consumption and shutting down of Automobile units due to COVID-
19 pandemic and consequent lockdown effecting Indian Maritime
sector.

Your Company handled largest ever Container Vessel M.V. MSC Faith
having a length of 366 meters and capacity of 14336 TEUs. Another notable
achievement was that the total Container cargo handled during the year is
about 53% higher than previous year.

(Largest transshipment Vessel to call on East Coast, MV MSC Faith berthed at
Container Terminal)

Your Company also handled one of the largest LNG Vessels to have berthed
in East Coast of India, M.T. Al Nuaman (‘Q-Flex LNG carrier) having a
length 315 meters, width of 50 meters and cargo handling capacity of
207,032 m3

13



(Calling of Q-Flex LNG Carrier at LNG Terminal)

Your Company achieved average Turn Around Time (TAT) (calculated from
Pilot Boarding to De-boarding) of 42.97 hours as against the target of 43
hours fixed by Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways.

Your Company organised the 7th Trade Meet in coordination with MCCI on
05.02.2021 for an interaction with the Stakeholders/Trade to highlight
project facilities available at KPL to attract new customers and also to get
their suggestions to further improve the Port services, particularly in the
post Covid period.

"

(7th Trade Meet conducted in coordination with MCCI)
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Your Company executed agreements with M/s.Daimler India Commercial
Vehicles Pvt Ltd on 25.02.2021 and M/s.Isuzu Motors India Pvt. Ltd. on
20.05.2021 for export of automobiles exclusively through KPL for a period of
10 years with effect from 1st March 2021 to 28t February 2031 and for a
period of five 5 years from 01st April 2021 to 31st March 2026 respectively.

Cargoes handled by the 8 operational Berths are given below:

. Capacity Cargo Handled
Sl.No. Terminals FY 2020-21
(in Million Tonnes)
1. TANGEDCO - CB1 8 6.2
2. TANGEDCO - CB2 8 3.49
3. CICTPL (Now ECTPL)* 10 5.55
4. ETTPL 3 4.12
S. AECTPL (8,00,000 TEUs) 15.44 3.87
6. CIBTPL (Now EBTPL)** 2 0.85
7. GCB 2 1.17
8. LNG S 0.64

*  During the reporting year, M/s.JSW Infrastructure Ltd. has purchased the entire
shares of M/s.Chettinad Builders Put. Ltd., which was the holding Company of
M/ s.CICTPL and has subsequently changed the name of the SPV Company as Ennore
Coal Terminal Private Limited.

**  During the reporting year, M/s.JSW Infrastructure has purchased the entire share of
M/ s.Chettinad Builders Private Limited, which owned 90% stake in the SPV Company
viz., CIBTPL and has subsequently changed the name of the SPV Company to Ennore
Bulk Terminal Private Limited.

2.0 DIVIDEND

For the financial year 2020-21, Board of Directors in their meeting held on
26.8.2021 have recommended dividend @ 50% on paid up equity share
capital which is Rs.5/- per share). The dividend will be paid, subject to the
approval of Members at the Annual General Meeting.

3.0 TRANSFER TO RESERVES

3.1 General Reserve:

Your Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during
the year as it is not mandatory to transfer any amount before declaration of
dividend under the Companies Act, 2013. The balance as on 31st March
2021 remains at Rs.79.02 Crores.
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3.2 Debenture/Bond Redemption Reserve:

Your Company has transferred Rs.8.63 Crores to Debenture/Bond
Redemption Reserve pursuant to Section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the balance as on 31st March 2021 stood at Rs.71.30 Crores.

4.0 FINANCE

During the reporting year, your Company has not availed/raised any
loan/borrowings.

Your Company repaid scheduled installments of Foreign Currency Loan
(FCL) amounting to Rs.91.48 crores availed from Axis Bank which had
become due during the year and also promptly paid the monthly interest
payments.

Your Company repaid scheduled installments of term loans availed from
Chennai Port Trust amounting to Rs.23.01 Crores which had become due
during the current year and promptly paid the quarterly interest payments.

Your Company promptly discharged the annual interest obligation to the
tune of Rs.6.74 crores and Rs.32.22 crores on Tax Free Bonds issued
during the financial years 2012-13 and 2013-14 respectively on the due
dates.

4.1 Ratings

As per the offer document of Tax Free Bonds issued by your Company, your
Company has to carry out the annual surveillance of Credit Ratings.

The Credit Rating Agencies have assigned the following ratings during
annual surveillance as detailed below:

Credit Rating Agencies Ratings / Outlook
CRISIL AA/Stable
CARE AA /Negative
ICRA AA-/Stable
Brick Work AA+/Stable
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4.2 Particulars of transaction made with Related Parties

All the contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company
during the financial year 2020-21, with the related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis.

The disclosure of Related Party Transaction as required under Section
134(3)h of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is enclosed as
Annexure-I.

4.3 Material changes and commitments affecting financial position
between the end of the financial year and date of report

There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position
of your Company between the end of financial year and date of report.

4.4 Change in the nature of business, if any

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the
Financial Year.

4.5 Particulars of Loans, Guarantees

Your Company has not given any Loans and Guarantees or provided any
Security under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4.6 Investments

During the year under review, your Company has not invested / paid
advance towards Investments.

4.7 Capital Expenditure

Your Company spent Rs.94.57 Crores on capital expenditure during the
financial year 2020-21 as against Rs.200 Crores spent in the previous year.

4.8 Fixed Deposits

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any fixed
deposits, nor has any outstanding unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on
31.03.2021.
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4.9 Internal Financial Control

Your Company has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring orderly
and efficient conduct of its business and adheres to the Company’s policies,
for safeguarding its assets, for preventing and detecting frauds and errors,
for accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures. Internal control procedures are
also considered sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the Financial Statements. The internal control
and governance processes are duly reviewed by the Internal Auditor for their
adequacy and effectiveness.

5.0 MOU 2020-21

As per the MOU guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE), your Company had submitted the Draft MoU 2020-21 through
Ministry of Shipping (now Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways-
MoPS&W) on 02.12.2019. However, consequent to your Company ceasing to
be a Government Company and becoming a Subsidiary Company of
Chennai Port Trust in March 2020, signing of MoU with MoPS&W was not
required. Hence, your Company has signed the MoU for the year 2020-21
with Chennai Port Trust on 25.03.2021.

6.0 MARITIME INDIA SUMMIT 2021

Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways (MoPS&W) organized the Maritime
India Summit (MIS) 2021 from 274 March 2021 to 4th March 2021 on virtual
platform to showcase the development and investment opportunities in the
Maritime sector. The summit was inaugurated by Hon’ble Prime Minister Shri
Narendra Modi on 2»d March 2021.

-

(CMD, KPL and officials of KPL at Maritime India Summit - 2021)
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Your Company, being an important stake holder participated in the Summit,
CMD, KPL acted as Convener for an important Break Out Session to
deliberate on Bulk Cargo Transportation with focus on Liquid cargo.

During MIS 2021, your Company has signed 14 MOU’s with potential
investors/ developers for port projects mainly related to dredging, expansion
of rail connectivity, technology transfer, creating new rail connectivity for
liquid/POL cargo evacuation, development of Energy Facilitation Centres,
Large Format Retail Outlets, Bunkering facilities etc. The investment
commitments from these MoUs are worth around Rs.2695 Crores.

(Signing of MoU with MOL Toyofuji Automotive Logistics (India) Pvt Ltd) for complete
Yard Management and Stevedoring Operations)

The above MoU’s will give a further fillip to the overall growth and efficiency
improvement of your Company, which in turn would provide enhanced
development opportunities for all the stake holders.

7.0 PROJECTS UNDER IMPLEMENTATION

To increase its ability to provide various services to its customers with pro-
active and futuristic market sensitivity, your Company has initiated action
for development of additional six berths/terminals: - three berths to handle
Coal, two berths to handle Liquid Cargo, and one more berth to handle
Containers. The ongoing projects on completion will add 50.58 Million
Tonnes further to the existing capacity of 53.44 Million Tonnes totaling to
104.02 Million Tonnes. The status is as detailed below:
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(a) Coal Berths 3 & 4 (18 MTPA)

Considering the expansion of the existing Thermal Power Plants and new
Power Plants in the vicinity of KPL, TANGEDCO had requested KPL to
establish additional Coal Berths. KPL constructed two additional Coal
berths (CB3 & CB4) at an investment of Rs.500 Crore. The new Coal Berths
can accommodate capesize vessel of 18 m draft and have capacity of 9
MTPA each. KPL has handed over Coal Berth - 4 and Coal Berth - 3 to
TANGEDCO during August 2018 and June 2019 respectively, for
installation of top loading facilities like Unloaders, Conveyor system etc.
Mechanisation of the berths by TANGEDCO is under progress.

(b) Modification of Iron Ore Terminal on as is where is basis to also
handle common user coal (12 MTPA)

KPL had signed an agreement for an Iron Ore Terminal on a 30 years BOT
basis in September 2006 with the Project Company SICAL Iron Ore
Terminal Limited (SIOTL). The BOT operator had developed the first phase of
6 MTPA during 2010-11. However, due to ban on export of Iron Ore, the
Terminal was never put into use. Consequently, modification of existing Iron
Ore Terminal on “as is where is” to also handle Common User Coal was
contemplated and accordingly License Agreement was signed on 11.07.2016
between KPL and SIOTL.

However, due to the occurrence of Financial Default by the Concessionaire,
‘Termination Notice’ was issued by your Company to M/s. SIOTL on
22.03.2021 and the License Agreement was terminated on 19.06.2021.
However, the Termination process (Refer Clause 15 (iii)(b) of Note No0.30 to
the Accounts) is under process.

(c) IOCL Captive Jetty (3 MTPA)

Your Company has signed the agreement on 9.6.2016 with IOCL for
construction of Captive Jetty to handle POL and LPG products. The capacity
of the Terminal is 3 Million Tonnes per annum. Independent Engineer has
been appointed. IOCL has obtained CTE and is expecting to get PESO
clearance soon.
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(d) Marine Liquid Terminal - 2 (3 MTPA)

In order to meet ever increasing demand for POL, KPL has initiated action
for development of 2nd Marine Liquid Terminal consisting of berth and
tankage facilities in DBFOT mode at an investment of Rs.393 Crores. The
capacity of the Terminal is 3 MTPA. After competitive bidding, KPL issued
Letter of Award (LoA) to Consortium of BPCL-HPCL on 14.02.2018. Due to
litigation by existing BOT operator of MLT-1, the Concession Agreement is
yet to be signed.

(e) Container Terminal - Phase 1 (stage 2) (6,00,000 TEUs/11.58
MTPA)

The Concessionaire has raised Arbitration on many issues including
Schedule of Stage II construction.

() Automobile Export/ Import Terminal-2 (3 MTPA)

Your Company intends to develop the 2nd Automobile Export/Import
Terminal with estimated capacity of 3 MTPA. The estimated project cost is
Rs.188.13 Crores (including GST). NIT was published on 02.06.2021. Your
Company intends to award the work by 3rd quarter of 2021-22.

8.0 INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT

As a corporate port, functioning on “Landlord” model, your Port has to
provide the basic infrastructure like road & rail connectivity, dredged
basin/channel, marine services and other common utilities.

Effective internal network of road and rail as well as external connectivity to
the National Highway and trunk railway routes are essential to ensure
faster receipt and evacuation of cargo. Towards this end your Company has
initiated actions as detailed below:

I. Road connectivity

(i) Internal Road Connectivity

To avoid congestion in the road traffic and parking problems of truck drivers
inside the port area, your Company has completed the development of the
internal roads, truck parking bays, Rest Shelter Building, etc. at a cost of
Rs.46.86 Crores.
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(Common Truck Parking Bay near West gate)

(Rest Shelter Building for truck drivers at Common Truck Parking Bay)

(i) External Road Connectivity
(a) Southern Port Access Road

Present road connectivity of Kamarajar Port to the three National Highways
(NHS, NH4 & NH45) is through the Port Access Road, the NCTPS approach
road, Tiruvottiyur — Ponneri — Panchetty (TPP) Road, the Inner Ring Road
(IRR) and the Chennai Bypass Road. Considering the increasing road traffic
movement of import/export of cargoes, KPL has undertaken widening of the
existing two lane road starting from Vallur Junction (TPP road) to Kamarajar
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Port Main entrance to four lane road and has entrusted the work on a
turnkey basis to TNRDC for a cost of Rs.195 Crores. The proposal comprises
of 4.8 km length of North Chennai Thermal Power Station (NCTPS) Road
belonging to Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Ltd
(TANGEDCO) and 2.3 km length of Port Access Road belonging to Kamarajar
Port.

Road improvement from NCTPS junction to KPL Main Gate (2.3 km) is
expected to be completed by September 2021 and Road improvement from
Vallur Junction to NCTPS junction (4.8 km) is expected to be completed by
June 2022.

(b) Northern Port Access Road

The Northern Port Access Road, which connects Kamarajar Port to NHS has
a length of 21.148 km with a 4.35 km SPUR Road to the existing Chennai
ORR. This Northern Port Access Road forms part of Section-1 of the
Chennai Peripheral Ring Road (CPRR). The State Government vide G.O.(Ms)
No.37 Highways and Minor Ports (HW2) Department dated 8.3.2019 has
accorded Administrative Sanction for Rs.2673.42 Crore for the formation of
the road. JICA is the funding agency for this project. The project is being
executed by TNRDC. M/s.Tata Projects has been identified as the L1 bidder
for the work. Award of work by Government of Tamil Nadu is expected
shortly.

II. Rail Connectivity

Presently, your Company is connected by rail to the mainline at Attipattu
and Attipattu Pudunagar Stations located in the Chennai — Gudur Section
of the Southern Railway on the Chennai — Delhi/Kolkata route. Your
Company developed the railway facilities connecting the stackyards of the
Coal and Iron Ore Terminals to the existing NCTPS railway line. Further, as
part of obligations of your Company, Rail Connectivity to Container and
Multi Cargo Terminals have been provided and is operational since October
2018.

To ease congestion in rail bound traffic, your Company has initiated actions
for the following Rail Connectivity projects:
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(a) Southern Rail Connectivity

Your Company has entered into agreement with Indian Port Rail & Ropeway
Corporation Limited (IPRRCL) for doubling the existing single line rail
connectivity from Holding yard No.1 to Container Yard at a project cost of
Rs.86.00 Crores. The total length of doubling rail connectivity is 2.62 kms.

IPRCL has awarded contracts for major and minor bridge construction and
track formation works in 2 separate packages in December 2018 and
November 2020 (re-tender) respectively. CRZ Clearance was obtained for the
project in January 2020. Works have commenced in both the packages.
The project is expected to be completed by August 2022.

(b) Northern Rail Connectivity

Northern Rail Link connects Kamarajar Port to Northern side of Minjur
Station i.e. Chennai - Gudur Railway mainline. Total length of the Northern
rail link connectivity is 11.211 kms. Your Company and Kattupalli Ports
agreed for 30m ROW (15m each) out of 100m ROW being acquired by Govt.
of Tamil Nadu for NPAR. Your Company has conveyed its consent for
incremental cost sharing due to change in design of NPAR for providing rail
connectivity to KPL and Kattupalli Port.

Your Company has identified 55.73 acres as the total land requirement for
NRL and has requested Industries Department, Govt of Tamil Nadu for
acquiring the required land from private owners and also to give ROW
permission for Govt. land for 99 years lease on upfront basis for NRL.

9.0 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company maintained cordial and harmonious Industrial relations
during the year 2020-21. No man days were lost during the year due to any
strike or stoppage of work. The labour situation at the port was normal.

10.0 HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

10.1 Manpower

The manpower details with respect to all employees as on 31.03.2021 are
given below:
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SC ST OBC Others Total
Officers 12 3 28 20 63
Staff 9 1 20 6 36
Total 21 4 48 26 99

10.2 Representation of SCs/STs/OBCs and Minorities

Your Company meticulously follows the Presidential Directives and orders of
the Central Government from time to time on reservation of posts/benefits
in favour of the Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward
Classes, and Minorities etc. SC employees constitute 21% of total manpower
and ST employees constitute 4% of total manpower.

Liaison Officers for SC/ST and OBC have been appointed to ensure
compliance and implementation of the reservation orders in the
organization.

10.3 Training

Your Company has always been showing keen interest in imparting training
to its employees to keep them abreast of the knowledge in their related
fields. During the year, due to COVID-19 Pandemic, few employees attended
online training programmes.

10.4 Grievance Redressal Mechanism

Your Company has in place a grievance redressal procedure for Executives
as well as non-executive employees. No grievances were received for the year
under review.

11.0 HEALTH, SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT

Your Port is committed to providing a safe and healthy work environment
for its users, contractors & employees.

Your Company is running OHC equipped with trained paramedical staff and
ambulance service round the clock (24 x 7) basis to provide the first aid
during emergency to the employees of the Company and other BOT
Operators and port users.

As a welfare measure, periodical health check-ups are provided to
employees and their family members. Port organized a medical camp on
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04.03.2021 at Occupational Health Centre which benefitted KPL Employees,
BOT Operators and SHG Women.

e —

-

(Medical camp conducted at Occupational Health Centre, KPL)

To prevent the outbreak of COVID-19 within port premises, your port has
taken various preventive measures.

Your Port gives utmost importance to Safety in the work place. To sensitize
employees, stakeholders and port users to improve the health and safety
performance in your Port, National Safety Week was celebrated during first
week of March 2021 in your Company.

Training programmes on Fire fighting training for port users (11 nos.), mock
drills at berths and port users (10 nos.), mutual aid drills with neighbouring
industries namely IPPL & BPCL (02 nos.) were conducted.

(Fire fighting training conducted at KPL)
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National Safety Council conducted a Safety Audit during 23 - 27th
November, 2020 for the berths/terminals/storage facilities handling non-
inflammable products inside your Port.

Your Company endeavors to remain as eco-friendly port serving various
needs of the Maritime industry. Port is regularly monitoring the
environment. Port has engaged M/s.Hubert Enviro Care Systems (P) Ltd, a
NABL accredited/ MoEF&CC recognized laboratory for sampling and testing
of various environmental parameters like ambient air, marine water quality,
sediment and noise. BOT operators inside the Port are also monitoring the
environment. The environmental quality reports are regularly forwarded to
the State Pollution Control Board.

Port has empanelled three Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board approved
recyclers of waste oil for collection and disposal of ship generated oily
wastes. Your port has appointed a contractor for the collection, segregation
and disposal of solid waste generated from the ships and inside port. The
segregated wastes are sent to Pollution Control Board approved re-cyclers
for further beneficial use.

12.0 DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013 AND WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

The provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder
including the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee have been
implemented in the Company with the aim of providing protection to women
against sexual harassment at workplace and for prevention and redressal of
complaints. No complaints were received during the year 2020-21.

As on 31st March 2021, there are a total of 17 women employees on
Company rolls. Women constitute 5% of the total employees in staff cadre
and 12% in officers cadre. International Women’s Day was celebrated on 6t
March 2021 with active participation of women employees in various events.

13.0 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY
Your Company as a responsible Corporate citizen has undertaken projects

in line with adopted CSR Policy and requirement of the Companies Act,
2013. CSR Policy has been amended to be in line with the newly amended
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Rules/newly amended provisions of Companies Act 2013. CSR Annual
Report detailing the various CSR initiatives is enclosed as Annexure - II and
forms part of the Board’s Report. All the requisite disclosures relating to
composition of the CSR committee, CSR policy and initiatives taken during
the year on CSR are contained in the said Report.

14.0 PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has notified Public
Procurement Policy which is applicable for CPSEs. Your Company has
ceased to be a CPSE. However, your Company has procured 65.05% of
annual value of goods or services from Micro and Small Enterprises as
against 20% mandated in the policy.

15.0 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk Management Policy adopted by the Company provides a framework to
identify, assess and manage potential risks and opportunities. It provides a
way for managers to make informed management decisions.

Some of the objectives of a Risk Management Framework are given below:

» A focused approach in identifying the obstacles & managing them to
help the Organization perform better.

» Introduce a structured risk management initiative across the
Organization to identify potential risks that may adversely affect the
objectives of the Organization, plan for their mitigation with specific
responsibilities assigned.

Improve strategic decision making.
Improve business performance.
Reduce operational surprises and losses.

Improve deployment of capital.

VvV V V V VY

Provide a sound basis for integrated risk management and internal
control as components of good corporate governance;

The risks are identified, evaluated and mitigating plans are reviewed and
monitored from time to time.
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16.0 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Company has put in place a “Whistle Blower Policy” for employees to report
to the management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy by
adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and
ethical behavior. No complaints have been received under the Policy during
the year.

17.0 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Terms and Conditions of Remuneration were determined by the
Government of India as your Company was a Government Company till
27.3.2020. Subsequent to disinvestment of entire Shareholding held by
Government of India to Chennai Port Trust, the Company ceased to be
Government Company and is a Subsidiary of Chennai Port Trust, an
autonomous body under Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways,
Government of India. As per the Share Purchase Agreement entered between
The President of India (Seller) and Chennai Port Trust (Acquirer), no action
(except in the ordinary course of business of the Company) shall be taken by
the acquirer which may adversely impact the seniority, compensation and
benefit packages (including retirement benefits), and growth and
progression plans/prospects of the employees of the Company, except with
the prior written consent of the Seller for a period of 3 (Three) years after the
closing date. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy comprising the
above feature is available in the weblink http://www.ennoreport.gov.in/
content/innerpage/manuals.php.

18.0 RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your Company is complying with the Right to Information Act, 2005 and
has designated a Public Information Officer, and an Appellate Authority to
look after the compliances of RTI Act, 2005. The information required to be
provided as per Section 4(1)(b) of the Right to Information Act, 2005 has
been posted on the website of the Company www.kamarajarport.in.

During the year, 57 applications were received and attended to under the
Act. 4 appeals were received and the same were disposed off within the
stipulated time.
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19.0 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Your Company has always been at the forefront in technology adoption for
better business process management and providing value to the business.
Your Company has undertaken many IT initiatives to carry out all business
processes and service delivery through IT systems and IT enabled services
and realized the digital transformation propounded by the Government of
India. Your Company maintained more than 99 percent uptime of SAP
operations during the year.

Some of the IT systems implemented and initiatives taken by your Company
are:

e M/s.Pricewaterhouse Coopers (PWC) conducted IT Audit and
submitted Risk Assessment report along with policy documents. The
entire activity including ISMS Roll-out is expected to be completed by
third quarter of 2021-22. On successful completion, action will be
initiated towards external audit and process of obtaining ISO-27001
Certification.

¢ Administrative, Technical & Budgetary sanction was obtained to
replace the legacy POMS and LMS system with a new portal for the
Customers & Vendors to interact electronically with your Company.
This is slated for implementation in 2021-22 and will cover the entire
Port Operations, including vessels, cargo, port -crafts, etc and
seamlessly merge various port operations in a single IT system.

e Action is being taken for creation of proper Disaster Recovery (or)
Business Continuity site during 2021-22.

20.0 IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company has made focused efforts for the propagation and
implementation of the official language policy of the Government of India.
Official Language Implementation Committee meetings chaired by CMD
were held every quarter for effective implementation of Rajbhasha. Hindi
workshops were conducted every quarter to give wide awareness on
ensuring progressive use of Hindi.

Hindi Day was celebrated at Kamarajar Port on 14.09.2020 with a fortnight
long celebrations from 01.09.2020 to 14.09.2020. Competitions like essay
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writing, poster making, etc. were conducted for the employees and all the
programs were organized online in view of the Covid 19 pandemic.

(Participation of KPL employees in Hindi Day Celebrations)

The ceremony began with a special address by Shri Sunil Paliwal, CMD. The
Chief Guest of the function Shri Pradeep Sharma, Registrar, Dakshin
Bharath Hindi Prachar Sabha, Chennai expressed happiness over the
increased usage of the official language at Kamarajar Port.

Employees were incentivized on successful completion of Prabodh, Praveen
and Pragya Exams held during May - Nov/Dec 2020. Important milestone
has been achieved in KPL as 27 employees of KPL have gained working
knowledge in Hindi and have been entrusted with the task of implementing
the Official Language in their respective departments.
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21.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
a) Changes in Directors & Key Managerial Persons

During the year under review,

¢ Pursuant to Chennai Port Trust Letter No. ChPT/KPL CELL/2020/F
dated 28.08.2020, Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar, Deputy Chairman, ChPT
was appointed as Nominee Director of Chennai Port Trust w.e.f.
04.09.2020 on the Board of your Company in place of Shri Cyril C
George.

e Pursuant to Chennai Port Trust Letter No. ChPT/KPL CELL/2020/F
dated 13.10.2020, Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma was appointed as
Independent Director w.e.f. 10.11.2020 on the Board of your Company.

¢ Pursuant to Chennai Port Trust Letter No. ChPT/KPL CELL/2020/F
dated 13.10.2020, Smt. Sarla Balagopal was appointed as Independent
Director w.e.f. 10.11.2020 on the Board of Kamarajar Port Limited.

b) Details of Meetings of the Board/Committees and composition

Details of Meetings of the Board/Committee and composition are given in
the Corporate Governance Report that forms part of this Annual Report. All
the recommendations of the Committees have been accepted by the Board.

c) Annual Evaluation

Your Company was a Government Company till 27th March 2020 and hence
statement indicating manner in which annual evaluation has been made by
the Board of its own performance and that of its Committees was not
required. 50% of the Directors were appointed by the Board only in later
part of the year i.e. November 2020 (and by the Shareholders in December
2020) after which only two Board meetings were held in March 2021.
Accordingly the annual evaluation of Directors can be carried out only in the
following financial year.

22.0 DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Your Company has received necessary Declaration from each of the
Independent Directors of the Company during the year 2020-21 conforming
that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under 149 (6) of
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Companies Act 2013, and the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015.

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors appointed during the
year possess the requisite integrity, expertise and experience required to
discharge the duties as Independent Directors.

The Independent Director who has neither taken online proficiency self-
assessment test conducted nor exempted from taking the test by the
Institute notified under sub-section (1) of Section 150 of the Companies Act,
2013 has given an undertaking that the same will be complied within
stipulated time.

23.0 VIGILANCE

The Vigilance Division scrutinizes the documents with respect to the work
contracts executed by various departments. Procedural lapses, deviations
from tendering norms and shortcomings in contract works are pointed out
to the concerned departments for corrective actions and system
improvements. The recovery of money is also advised in fitting cases.

The CVC guidelines/notifications are circulated to the departments. The
Annual Immovable Property Returns submitted by the officers of KPL are
scrutinized by the Vigilance Division. Clarifications are sought for the
abnormalities, if any, from the concerned officers. The Audit reports are
studied at Vigilance Division and departments are advised to take necessary
corrective action, wherever required.

23.1 Vigilance Awareness Week, 2020

As per Central Vigilance Commission’s direction Kamarajar Port Limited
observed Vigilance Awareness Week from 27.10.2020 to 02.11.2020 on the
theme “Vigilant India, Prosperous India”.

Essay and Slogan writing competitions were held with the active
participation from KPL staff. Lectures were organized on vigilance related
topics to create more awareness on Vigilance. Your Company also took
efforts to involve the students of schools and colleges in the vicinity of the
Port on the observance of Vigilance Awareness Week. In the week long
program, around 150 students enthusiastically participated in the Essay,
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Poster Making and Elocution Competitions on the topic “Vigilant India,
Prosperous India”.
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(Prtzes were dtstrtbuted to the students who won in various competitions)

Due to Covid19 Pandemic, as per CVC’s advice, various Internal
Housekeeping activities were carried out in campaign mode as part of the
Vigilance Awareness Week 2020.

23.2 Adoption of Integrity Pact

The Central Vigilance Commission has recommended

e adoption of Integrity Pact and provided basic guidelines for its
implementation in respect of major procurements in the Government
Organizations.

e appointment of Independent External Monitors (IEMs) for the
implementation of Integrity Pact and also advised the organisations to
fix a threshold value for the contracts/ procurement which are to be
brought under the Integrity Pact.

The Pact envisages an agreement between the prospective vendors/bidders
and the Employer/Principal committing the persons /officials of the both
parties, not to exercise any corrupt influence on any aspect of the contract.

KPL Board has approved the Vigilance department’s proposal of Integrity
Pact in the Board meeting held on 21.02.2015. The threshold value for
contracts/procurement to be covered under Integrity Pact has been fixed as
Rs.1 Crore and above. The CVC had appointed the following two retired
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officers as Independent External Monitors (IEM) for implementing the
Integrity Pact in KPL.

1) Shri.V.Kannan, Former CMD, Vijaya Bank.

2) Shri.R.Kuppan, IRSME (1980 batch)
Former Principal Chief Mechanical Engineer.

Integrity Pact covers all phases of the contract i.e from the stage of Notice
Inviting Tender (NIT) till the conclusion of the contract. All the Departments
were advised to incorporate Integrity Pact clause in the tender documents
for works/procurements having value more than the threshold value of Rs.1
Crore.

24.0 NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO
BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
DURING THE YEAR

During the year no Company has become or ceased to be its Subsidiary,
Joint Venture or Associate Company.

25.0 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors state that:-

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis;
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(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

26.0 DISCLOSURE AS PER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT
AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

The requisite details pursuant to provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of Directors’
Report and is Annexed to this Report as Annexure -III.

27.0 AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India, New Delhi has appointed M/s.
B.Thiyagarajan & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for auditing the books of accounts of the Company for the period
ended 31st March 2021.

27.1 Statutory Auditors’ Report

The Statutory Auditor of the Company, M/s. B.Thiyagaran & Co., Chartered
Accountants, have given an unqualified report on the accounts of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Emphasis of matters and
Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

27.2 Review of Accounts by Comptroller and Auditor General of India

The comments of C & AG under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 and
replies of the management thereto are attached as Annexure to the Board’s
Report and will form part of this report.

28.0 SECRETARIAL AUDIT

M/s.S.Dhanapal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries was
appointed to conduct Secretarial Audit of your Company for the Financial
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Year 2020-21. They have reported that during the period under review, your
Company has complied in accordance with the requirements to be met with
the applicable provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc to a required extent except appointment of Independent &
Women Director(s) and all related compliances till 09th November 2020 and
Board evaluation & meeting of Independent Directors for the year. The
Secretarial Auditor’s Report for the financial year 2020-21 forms part of this
Boards’ Report as Annexure - IV.

28.1 Reply to the comments of Secretarial Auditor

As pointed out by the Secretarial Auditor, Independent Directors including
Woman Director have been appointed only in the later part of the Financial
year. Consequently, as 50 % of the Board of Directors were inducted in later
part of the financial year, Board evaluation & meeting of Independent
Directors for the year could not be carried out/held. Steps have been
initiated for Board evaluation.

29.0 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS
OR COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future.

30.0 ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Annual Return is available in the following link
http:/ /www.kamarajarport.in /content/innerpage /annual-return.php.

31.0 DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

Your Company had appointed M/s. SBICAP Trustees Company Ltd. and
M/s. Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. (formerly known as GDA Trusteeship Ltd.) as
Debenture Trustees for Tax Free bonds issued during the Financial Years
2012-13 and 2013-14 respectively.

32.0 REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 information regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology
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Absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo is given at Annexure - V
to this report.

33.0 REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A voluntary report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 31st March
2021 is enclosed as Annexure - VI to this report.

33.1 Secretarial Standards

Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2).

33.2 Cost Records

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Company.

34.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for the support
and guidance received from the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways,
Government of India and Chennai Port Trust and appreciates the co-
operation received from TANGEDCO/TNEB, TNPCB, GoTN and Gol,
particularly the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,
Department of Public Enterprises, Indian Port Association, Ministry of
Finance and Indian Railways/Southern Railways.

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the continued support and
cooperation received from the Comptroller & Auditor General of India,
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Secretarial Auditor. Your
Directors thank the Port Users, BOT Concessionaires, Contractors and
Bankers for their continued support and assistance. Your Directors wish to
place on record their appreciation of the continued excellent work done by
all the employees of the Company during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kamarajar Port Limited

Sd/-
Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.
Place: Chennai Chairman cum Managing Director
Date : 26.08.2021 (DIN: 01310101)
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Annexure -I

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered
into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis-
Not Applicable.

(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts /arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any-

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board-

(g9) Amount paid as advances, if any: No

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as

required under first proviso to section188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length
basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship-

Chennai Port Trust

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
Appointment of Chennai Port Trust for Project Management Consultancy
services on nomination basis for the work of Dredging Plan Phase IV(A) -Capital
and Maintenance dredging at Kamarajar Port.

(c) Duration of the contracts /arrangements/transactions

8 (Eight) Months plus 2(Two) Months

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any:
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i.  The PMC service fee of Rs. 3.07 Crs. excluding GST for the 8months
contract period. If the contract is extended beyond 8 months, no
additional service fee will be charged by ChPT upto 10 months. If the
contract period is extended beyond 10 months, additional fee of 0.25
% of the project cost per month or part thereof will be charged by
ChPT.

a) Rs.80 Lakhs shall be released after signing of the Agreement.

b) Rs.80 Lakhs shall be released at the end of 4th month from the
Date of Commencement i.e. from 11.07.2020.

c¢) Rs.80 Lakhs shall be released at the end of 8t month from the
Date of Commencement i.e. from 11.07.2020.

d) Balance amount of Rs.67 Lakhs shall be released after
completion of the final billing to the contractor.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

Circular Resolution No0.03/2020-21 dated 24.07.2020 and the same has been
taken note of by the Board in its meeting held on 09.09.2020

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NO
(g)Justification for entering into the Contract:

As per the roadmap indicated by the Ministry pursuant to disinvestment and
subsequent MoU between Chennai Port Trust and KPL.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kamarajar Port Limited

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Date : 26.08.2021 (DIN: 01310101)
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Annexure-II

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) & Rules
made thereunder]

1. Brief Outline of Company’s CSR Policy

Your Company consistently strive to meet the expectations of the society by
supporting initiatives for improving infrastructure/ quality of life of society /
community without compromising on ecological issues on sustainable basis
consistent with the CSR provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; Schedule VII of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company, as a socially responsible corporate port endeavors to

= promote and leverage green technologies to produce goods and services that
contribute to social and environmental sustainability

= take up on priority, CSR projects which are in the National Development
agenda like safe drinking water, provision of Toilets especially for girls,
health and sanitation and education, etc., with the main focus to address the
basic needs of the deprived, under privileged and are in line with CSR rules
and the policy directions issued by the Government from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee

S1. | Name of the Director Designation/Nature | Number of Number of
No. of Directorship Meetings of | Meetings
CSR of CSR
Committee | Committee
held during | attended
the year during the
year
1 Shri Sunil Paliwal CMD of KPL & 4 4
Chairman of CSR
Committee
2 Shri P Raveendran Nominee Director & 4 4
Member
3 Shri S Balaji Arunkumar | Nominee Director & 4 2%
Member
4 Shri V.M.V Subba Rao Non Official 4 4
Independent Director
of KPL & Member of
CSR Committee

* Only two CSR Committees were held after Shri S.Balaji Arunkumar was
appointed as Nominee Director & Member of CSR Committee
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3. Provide the web link where composition of CSR Committee and CSR
Projects Approved by the Board are disclosed in the website

Composition of CSR Committee link: http://www.kamarajarport.in/content/
innerpage /board-level-committee.php

CSR Projects & Policy Link : http://www.ennoreport.gov.in/content/innerpage/
corporate-social-responsibility-csr.php

4. Provide the details of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in
pursuance of sub rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Companies Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014; If applicable (attach the report)

Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub rule (3) of
rule 7 of the Companies (Companies Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules 2014, and the amount required for set off for the financial year, if any -

Not Applicable

6. Average Net profit of the Company as per Section 135 (5) : Rs.40,514.00
Lakhs

7. (a) Two percentage of average net profit of the Company as per Section
135 (5) : Rs.810.00 Lakhs

(b) Surplus arising out of CSR Projects or Programmes or Activities of the
previous financial years - NIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any - Not
Applicable

(d) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year (7a+7b -7c) : Rs.810.00
Lakhs

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (Rs. in Lakhs)

Spent for the Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any
financial year |to Unspent CSR Account | fund specified in Schedule
(Rs. in lakhs) as per Section 135(6) VII as per second provision to

section 135(5)

Amount | Date of transfer | Name Amount | Date of
(Rs in of the transfer
lakhs) fund

828.25* 283** 30.04.2021 NA NA NA

* Actual spent for the FY 2020-21 is Rs 1856.00 Lakhs which comprises of Rs 828.25 Lakhs spent
against projects during the FY 2020-2021 and Rs 1029.00 Lakhs spent in the FY year 2020-21 on
projects which had commenced in the previous years.

** Pertains to unspent amount of previous years as on 31.03.2021.
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent

against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) | (2) (3) (4) (S) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
S. Name | Item Local Location of | Project | Amoun | Amount | Amount Mode of Mode of
No. of from Area the project | Duratio |t Spent Transferred Implemen | Implementation
the the list | (Yes/No) n allocat | in the to the tation through
proje | of ed for current | unspent CSR | Direct implementing
ct activiti the financia | Account for (Yes/No) Agency
es in project |1year the project
Schedul (in Rs.) as per
e VII in Section
the Act Sta | Distr 135(6) Nam | CSR
te ict e Registrat
ion No.
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (S) (6) (7) (8)
S.No. | Name of the project Item from the Local Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of Implementation - through
list of Area project spent for the | Implemen- implementing Agency
activities in (Yes/No) project (in tation
Schedule VII in Lakh Rs.) Direct
the Act (Yes/No)
State District Name CSR Registration
No.
1 Contribution to PM Cares fund for | Schedule VII No NA NA 400 No PM Cares fund -
COVID-19 pandemic (vii)
2 Contribution to promoting health | Schedule VII (i) Yes TN Chengalpet | 22.05 No Chengalpet Medical -
care- Developing High Dependency College & Hospital
Unit
3 Contribution to promoting | Schedule VII (ii) | Yes TN Chennai 100 No Chennai Port & Dock -
education Educational Trust
4 Contribution to Armed Forces Flag | Schedule VII No NA NA 05 No DRO, Tiruvallur -
Day Fund (vi)
5 Contribution to 22 CSR initiatives | Schedule VII Yes TN Tiruvallur 300 No DRDA,Tiruvallur -
-Rural development projects (%)
TOTAL 827.05
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(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads -Rs.1.20 lakhs

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable - NIL
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) - Rs.828.25 lakhs

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl Particular Amount

No. (Rs. in lakhs)

1 (i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as 810.00
per section 135(5)

2 (ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 828.25

3 (iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 18.25

4 (iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or 0.00
programmes or

S (v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 18.25
years [(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
Not Applicable*

* Transfer of unspent CSR Funds to Unspent CSR account is introduced by MCA with effect from
01.04.2021.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of
the preceding financial year(s): Not Applicable

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details
relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial
year (asset-wise details)

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). NIL
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. NIL

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name
such capital asset is registered, their address etc. NIL

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including
complete address and location of the capital asset). NIL

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of
the average net profit as per section 135(5) NA

Sd/-
Chairman-cum-Managing Director &
Chairman of CSR Committee
Place: Chennai

Date: 26.08.2021
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Annexure-III

Information under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the financial year;

The ratio of the remuneration of each director for the year 2020-21 to the
median remuneration of the employees of the Company is tabulated below.
CMD is the only director of the Company.

Sli.No. Name Ratio

1 Shri Sunil Paliwal - CMD 4.59

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial
Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the
financial year;

Sl.No. Name Percentage
1 Shri Sunil Paliwal - CMD *

2 Shri M Gunasekaran, CFO (12%)

3 Smt Jayalakshmi Srinivasan, CS (4%)

* Shri Sunil Paliwal joined KPL in mid September 2019 and received salary for around 6 months
i.e. from Sep 2019 to Mar 2020 in the previous year. The same is not comparable to the salary of
full current year i.e. from April 2020 to Mar 2021. Accordingly, a comparison is not drawn.

As per the policy of the Company, the annual increment in basic pay of the
employees of the Company is 3%. The Dearness Allowance is increased as per
Government rules. Further the Performance related payments are paid as per
the applicable rules depending on the performance of the Company during the
relevant year.

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year

Cy Py Percentage

Median Remuneration 1078549.63 1137495.48 | (5%)

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:

The total number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on
31st March 2021 is 99.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison
with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
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thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase
in the managerial remuneration.

Average percentage increase in remuneration including key managerial
personnel during the financial year was in the range of (5)-(10)% excluding CMD

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

The remuneration to all employees of the Company is as per the Remuneration
Policy of the Company.

The particulars for the year 2020-21 as required to be disclosed under Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules 2014.

Nil. No employee had earned beyond the limits prescribed therein.
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Top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn

Date of
i *
SN Del:?;::lt?on Rer::(tleei:"aét;on Qualifications & Experience (;(}n;:::;:cye:ee:tt Age | Last employment held

1 Shri Sanjay Kumar B Sc Physics with 34 years of 03.05.2005 58.1 CISF
General Manager (CS & BD) 50,17,361 | experience in various capacities.

2 Shri Sunil Paliwal, IAS 49,77,911 | B. Tech (Comp.Sci), MS (Comp 16.09.2019 52.8 | State Government,
Chairman-cum-Managing Science) & MBA with 28 years of Labour & Employment
Director experience in various capacities. Department

3 V. Krishnasamy Dip in CE, B.E. Mechanical, 13.09.2007 59.10 | Chiyoda &

General Manager 38,87,129 | MBA (HRM) with 36 years of Synamprogeti Co.Ltd.
(Operations) experience in various capacities.

4 P. Radhakrishnan BE (CIVIL) & M E Management 12.12.2007 58.0 | Mecon Ltd
DGM (Civil) 38,80,539 | with 35 years of experience in

various capacities.

5 M. Gunasekaran M.Com, AICWAI, ACS with 35 28.11.2001 58.5 BSES Kerala Power Ltd.
General Manager (Finance) 37,88,546 | years of experience in various

capacities.

6 Shri C.S. Vemanna B COM, AICWA, Dip in Fisheries 05.03.2012 53.4 IOCL
Chief Manager (Finance) 26,75,186 | Tech & Navigation Engg & MBA

with 30 years of experience in
various capacities.

7 Shri G.M. Balan B.SC PHYSICS & MASTER -FG 16.08.2013 48.1 | LP Logistics Pvt. Ltd
Dy. General Manager 26,60,538 | with 25 years of experience in
(Marine Services) various capacities.

8 Shri P. Om Pragesh B.COM, MBA, PGDM (PM) with 25.02.2002 48.5 | Central Government,
Sr. Executive Secretary 25,52,675 | 27 years of experience in various Ministry of Shipping

capacities.

9 Dr. Sravan Kumar, B.SC, Chemistry, MSC Marine 11.05.2005 55.4 Dept of Ocean
Sr. Manager, HSE 25,39,509 | Science & Ph.D Marine Science Development, ICAM

with 26 years of experience in Project Directorate
various capacities.

10 S.P. Desikamani BSC/Master FG with 29 years of 27.04.2018 50.4 | West Asia Maritime
Pilot 25,36,820 | experience in various capacities. Limited
Note:

(i) All are permanent employees
(ii) No employee is holding equity share in the Company except Shri Sunil Paliwal, CMD and Shri M. Gunasekaran, General Manager

(Finance) who are holding 1 equity share each as Nominees of Chennai Port Trust.

(iif)

No employee is a relative of any Director or Manager of the Company

* Remuneration includes pilotage allowances, leave encashment, PRP, etc.




Annexure-IV

Suite No. 103, First Floor, Kaveri ComplexNo. 96/104,

Nungambakkam High Road

(Next to NABARD & ICICI Bank), Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034Phone No. 044 - 4553
0256, 4553 0257/4265 2127

E-mail: csdhanapal@gmail.com, website: www.csdhanapal.com

S Dhanapal & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Partners

S. Dhanapal, B.Com., BAB.L, F.C.S

N. Ramanathan, B.Com., FC.S

Smita Chirimar, M.Com., F.C.S, DCG(ICS])
R. Pratheepa, B.C.S.,A.C.S

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Kamarajar Port Limited
(erstwhile Ennore Port Limited)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
M/s.KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED (erstwhile Ennore Port Limited),
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted based on
records made available to us, in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion/understanding thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and made
available to us and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,
we, on strength of those records, and information so provided, hereby report
that in our opinion and understandings, the Company, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2021, appears to have complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also in our limited review,
the Company has proper and required Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.
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We have examined the books, papers, minutes’ book, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and made available to us, for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the applicable
provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder and
the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made thereunder as applicable;

iij) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules
made thereunder;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings to the applicable
extent.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities
and exchange Board of India Act, 1992(‘SEBI ACT"):-

a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

9)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition
of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 as substituted by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 as
substituted by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares)Regulations, 2009; and



vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 as substituted by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Buy-Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018.

vii)Acts, Rules and Regulations relating to Port Management and related
activities as identified by the Management and communicated to us.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General
Meetings (SS-2), and

i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited
and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied in accordance with
the requirements to be met with the applicable provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above to a required extent
except appointment of independent & women director(s) and all related
compliances till 09th November 2020 and Board evaluation & meeting of
Independent Directors for the year.

With respect to the applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect tax
laws, based on the information & explanations provided by the management
and officers of the Company and certificates placed before the Board of
Directors, we report that adequate systems are in place to monitor and ensure
compliance.

It is represented to us that the company has initiated measures, wherever
required, to address issues raised by the statutory authorities and
letters/notices received by the Company during the financial year under
various enactments as applicable to the company.

We further report that, subject to the above, the related documents that we
have come across depict that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted as applicable with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors and the changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
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took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes, if any.

We further report that based on our limited review of the compliance
mechanism established by the Company, there appear adequate systems and
processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company sought the
approval of its members for the following matters other than ordinary business
at the Annual General Meeting:

» Appointment of Shri Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S. (DIN: 01310101) as Chairman
cum-Managing Director of the Company

» Appointment of Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao (DIN: 02435597) as an
Independent Director of the Company

» Appointment of Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar (DIN: 07526368) as a Nominee
Director of the Company

» Appointment of Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma (DIN: 03531392) as an
Independent Director of the Company

» Appointment of Smt. Sarla Balagopal, IRTS (Retd.) (DIN: 01572718) as an
Independent Director of the Company

On 27/03/2020, the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Government
of India disinvested its complete stake in the Company which was acquired by
Chennai Port Trust, whereby company became wholly owned subsidiary of
Chennai Port Trust, with the Trust as its sole shareholder. On 31/08/2020,
Chennai Port Trust nominated six individuals to hold 1 share each in the
Company as registered holders u/s 89 (beneficial interest retained by M/s.
Chennai Port Trust), and accordingly, from 31/08/2020, the Company is in
compliance with Section 3 of the Act having seven shareholders.
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We further report that our Audit was subjected only to verifying adequacy of
systems and procedures that are in place for ensuring proper compliance by
the Company and we are not responsible for any lapses in those compliances
on the part of the Company.

We further report that we have conducted entire secretarial audit only through
online verification and examination of records, as requested and facilitated by
the company, due to prevailing COVID situation for the purpose of issuing this
Report.

Place: Chennai For S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES
Date: 26.08.2021 (A firm of Practicing Company Secretaries)
Sd/-

N. RAMANATHAN (Partner)
FCS 6665 CP No. 11084
UDIN: FO0665C000834514

This Report is to be read with our testimony of even date which is annexed as
Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.
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To

Annexure A

The Members,
Kamarajar Port Limited
(erstwhile Ennore Port Limited)

Chennai

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the
management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial
records and Books of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Chennai For S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES
Date: 26.08.2021 (A firm of Practicing Company Secretaries)

Sd/-
N. RAMANATH/AN (Partner)
FCS 6665
CP No. 11084
UDIN: FO0665C000834514
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ANNEXURE-V

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

A)

(i)

(ii)

READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULE, 2014

Conservation of Energy:

steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

(@) To ensure effective utilization of electrical energy, M/s.Greenserve
Energy was appointed for conducting Energy Audit. Pursuant to the
Audit report was obtained during June 2020. The following energy
conservation measures were recommended by the auditor.

Air conditioner duct leakages inside false ceiling in both 2rd and 3rd
floors of Jawahar Building at Registered Office during September
2020.

The other recommendations will be implemented in the following year.

1. Installing of occupancy sensor in toilet and board rooms and
motion sensor in pathway of chairman corridor and other
walkways to improve the operational effectiveness of lighting.

2. Installation of additional 40KW new solar power plant in signal
station and renovation of existing storage system.

3. Installing new substation near signal station which will help in
reduction of distribution losses.

(b) Impacts

» Energy Efficient.
» Environment friendly.

» Reduction in distribution losses leading to conservation of energy.

steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

Around 39,600 KWh (Units) of power has been generated through Diesel
Generator and around 32,400 KWh(Units) of power has been generated
through solar and the same has been utilized during the year 2020-21.

The following steps have also been taken for setting up of solar power plant
inside the port.
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(iii)

B)

Solar Energy:

M/s.TORP Systems Pvt. Ltd., Chennai was appointed as a Consultant to
carry out the work of “Preparation of Feasibility Report (FR) for setting up of
Solar Power Plant covering Car Parking Yard at Kamarajar Port”. The
Consultant has submitted the FR and recommended for installation of
300KW roof top solar power plant with covered car parking shed on RESCO
model to meet the electrical power requirements of KPL.

Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments:
Nil.

Technology Absorption:

SAP ERP System

KPL has successfully implemented SAP S/4 HANA 1610 ERP system
covering various functional areas like, Budget, Accounts & Finance, HR
& Payroll, Material Management, Project Systems, etc.

Plans are being drawn to migrate / upgrade the SAP system to the latest
version i.e. SAP S/4 HANA 2020 during the FY 2021-22.

This will enhance the overall IT utilization and take KPL forward in terms
of increasing the overall productivity, enhance the customer services,
service level commitments, utilization of resources in optimal level, etc.

ii) Benefits

Business processes and functionalities of HR/Payroll, Finance &
Accounting, Purchase & Contracts and Project Systems (WBS), Employee
Requests/Claim and Loan processes are made online through Employee
Self Service (ESS) Portal. These had resulted in increased transactional
efficiency and productivity leading to cost reduction.

iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year

a) The details of technology imported: Not applicable
b) The year of import: Not applicable

c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: Not applicable

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken
place, and the reason thereof : Not applicable

iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
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C) Foreign Exchange Earnings & outgo:

Foreign Exchange Earnings is Nil and Foreign Exchange outflow is Rs.97.07 Crores
towards debt services of Foreign Currency Loan and Purchase of Mobile X-ray
machine.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kamarajar Port Limited

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Date : 26.08.2021 (DIN: 01310101)
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Annexure- VI

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1.0 BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF
GOVERNANCE

We believe that Corporate Governance is not merely compliance check point but a
framework designed to inspire confidence in the Board and the external
stakeholders with respect to the Company’s business. To sustain this confidence,
we are voluntarily attaching the Report on Corporate Governance. The members of
our Audit committee maintain a strong oversight of the financial reporting process,
the audit process, the Company’s system of internal controls and compliance with
laws and regulations.

2.1 Composition and category of the Board of Directors as on

31.03.2021.

Sl.no Name Category

1 Shri Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

2 Shri P. Raveendran, I.R.T.S. Nominee Director

3 Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar, [.R.T.S. Nominee Director

4 Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao Non- official Part time
(Independent) Director

S Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma Non- official Part time
(Independent) Director

6 Smt. Sarla Balagopal, I.R.T.S. (Retd.) | Non- official Part time
(Independent) Director

Changes in Board of Directors during in FY 2020-21:

Sl.no Name Nature of Change

1 Shri Cyril C George Cessation w.e.f 04.09.2020

2 Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar, [.R.T.S. Appointment* w.e.f 04.09.2020
3 Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma Appointment* w.e.f 10.11.2020
4 Smt. Sarla Balagopal, I.LR.T.S. (Retd.) | Appointment* w.e.f 10.11.2020

* Subsequently regularized at the AGM held on 16.12.2020

2.2 No. of Board Meetings held with dates of the Meeting:

During the financial year 2020-21,

6 (Six) Board meetings were held on

11.05.2020, 29.06.2020, 09.09.2020, 10.11.2020, 05.03.2021 and 30.03 2021.
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2.3 Meetings and Attendance during the year

Attendance of each member along with Chairmanship/Membership of the Audit
Committee (AC) and Stakeholder Relationship Committee (SRC) of Public Limited
Companies (including KPL) as per the data/details made available during their
tenure in the Company/Committee is given below:

Name of Designation No. of No. of Last Other No. of Committees
Director of the Board Board AGM Director across all
Director Meeting | Meeting [attended| ship as Companies
held Attended on 31st
duri h March As As
turmg t : 231.2‘:1 Member | Chairm
enure ,° As on an
l‘;esl’“t“’e 31st  |As on 31st
irector in
March March
F.Y. 2020- 2021 2021
21
Sh1fi Sunil Chairman- . 6 6 AC-KPL
Paliwal cum-Managing Yes 3 SRC-KPL | AC- SCL
Director
Shri Nominee
P.Raveendran Director 6 6 AC-KPL SKRP(i-
Yes 1 AC- SCL
Shri S. Balaji Nominee 4 4
Arun Kumar Director (w.e.f Yes 3 Nil Nil
04.09.2020)
Shri Cyril C Nominee
George Director (upto 2 2
04.09.2020) NA NA NA NA
Shri V.M.V | Independent . AC-KPL
Subba Rao Director 6 6 Yes 1 Nil
Kumar Sharma | Director AC-KPL
2 2 Yes 1 AC-DCI Nil
(w.e.f
10.11.2020)
Smt. Sarla | Independent
Balagopal Director (w.e.f 9 9 Yes Nil AC- KPL Nil
10.11.2020)
Notes: KPL-Kamarajar Port Limited, SCL - Sethusamudram Corporation

Limited, DCI-Dredging Corporation of India Limited

3.0 Audit Committee

The role, terms of reference, Composition of the Audit Committee is in accordance
with Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions. Company Secretary
acts as Secretary to the Audit Committee. Shri M. Gunasekaran, General Manager
(Finance) cum CFO acts as the Nodal Officer to the Audit Committee. Head of
Finance, Internal Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Senior Executives from various
functions were invited in the Audit Committee meetings for interacting with the
members of the Audit Committee.




A. Composition of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company comprised of the following members as on
31.03.2021:

Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao - Chairman
Shri Sunil Paliwal - Member
Shri P. Raveendran - Member
Capt Anoop Kumar Sharma - Member
Smt. Sarla Balagopal - Member

B. Meetings and Attendance during the year:

During the year 2020-21, three Audit Committee meetings were held on
29.06.2020, 10.11 2020 and 05.03 2021.

C. The details of members including change, if any, in their tenure, number
of meetings held during the year and attendance of the members are as
under:

No. of
Meeting Held

. Attendance by Members
during tenure

Members
No. of meetings %

Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao 3 3 100
Shri Sunil Paliwal 3 3 100
Shri P. Raveendran 3 3 100
Capt Anoop Kumar Sharma 1 1 100
(From 10.11.2020)
Smt. Sarla Balagopal
(From 10.11.2020) 1 1 100

4.0 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The role, terms of reference and composition of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee is in accordance with Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

A. Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of the following Members as
on 31.3.2021:

Capt Anoop Kumar Sharma - Chairman
Shri P. Raveendran - Member
Shri Sunil Paliwal - Member
Smt. Sarla Balagopal - Member
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B. Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the year 2020-21, two Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting
were held on 29.06.2020 and 10.11.2020.

C. The details of members including change, if any, in their tenure, number
of meetings held during the year and attendance of the members are as

under:
No. of Attendance by
Meetings Members
Members held during
tenure
No. of o
. (o]
meetings
Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao 2 2 100
(Up to 10.11.2020)
Shri Cyril C George 1 1 100
(From 11.05.2020 Up to 04.09.2020)
Shri P. Raveendran 2 2 100
Shri Sunil Paliwal 2 2 100
Shri Sadagopan Kumar Balaji Arun 1 1 100
(From 09.09.2020 and up to 10.11.2020)

Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma and Smt. Sarla Balagopal was inducted in this
committee by the Board in its meeting held on 10.11.2020 subsequent to
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting.

Remuneration received by Functional Directors

Details of remuneration of functional directors of the Company paid for the
financial year 2020-21:

Name of the Salary & Other Bonus / Total (Rs.)
Directors Allowances (Rs.) | Commission / PRP
(Rs.)
Shri Sunil Paliwal 49,77,911/- - 49,77,911/-*
* The total remuneration mentioned above does not include value of
perquisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Terminal
Benefits.

5.0 Stakeholder Relationship Committee

Stakeholder Relationship Committee looks into redressal of complaints/grievances
of bondholders pertaining to non receipt of interest/transfer/transmission of bonds
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and other miscellaneous complaints. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to
the Stakeholder Relationship Committee

A. Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee

As on 31.03.2021, the Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprised of the
following Members

Shri P. Raveendran - Chairman
Shri Sunil Paliwal - Member

B. Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the year 2020-21, four Stakeholder Relationship Committee meetings were
held on 29.06.2020, 09.09.2020, 10.11.2020, and 05.03.2021.

C. The details of members including change, if any, in their tenure, number
of meetings held during the year and attendance of the members are as

under:
D.
Attendance by
Entitled to Members
Members attend No. of %
meetings

Shri P. Raveendran 4 4 100

Shri Sunil Paliwal 4 4 100

6.0 Board of Level Committee on CSR and Sustainability Development

The role, terms of reference and composition of the Committee is in accordance
with Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions. Shri P. Radhakrishnan,
DGM(C) acts as the Nodal Officer. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the
CSR Commnittee.

A. Composition of Board Level Committee on CSR and Sustainability
Development

The Board Level Committee on CSR and Sustainability Development of the
Company comprised of the following members as on 31.03.2021:

Shri Sunil Paliwal - Chairman
Shri P. Raveendran - Member
Shri S.Balaji Arunkumar - Member
Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao - Member
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B. Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the year under review, four Meetings of the Committee on CSR and
Sustainable Development were held on 11.05.2020, 09.09.2020, 10.11.2020 and

05.03.2021.

C. The details of members including change, if any, in their tenure, number
of meetings held during the year and attendance of the members are as

under:
Attendance by
Members
Members Entitled to attend No. of %
meetings
Shri Sunil Paliwal 4 4 100
Shri P Raveendran 4 4 100
Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao 4 4 100
Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar
(From 09.09.2020) 2 2 100

Shri Cyril C George was inducted in this Committee by the Board in its meeting
held on 11.05.2020 subsequent to the CSR meeting.

7.0 GENERAL BODY MEETING

The date, time and place of the AGMs held during the preceding three years and
special resolution passed thereat are as under:

Year Date

Time

Place

Special
Resolution
passed

2019-20 16.12.2020

11.00 A.M

Through two way

Video Conferencing (VC)
or Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM) in Board
Room at the Registered
office of the Company -
600 001

-NIL-

2018-19 06.09.2019

12.15 P.M

Board Room at the
Registered office of the
Company — 600 001

-NIL-

2017-18 24.09.2018

11.00 A.M

Board Room at the
Registered office of the
Company — 600 001

-NIL-
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8.0

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

2.0

DISCLOSURES

Related Party Transactions are set out in Note No. 30 (12) to the notes
forming part of the financial statement for the year ended 31st March 2020
in the Annual Report.

The statutory authorities have also not passed any strictures or imposed
penalty on the Company under any Act/Rules during the last three financial
years.

Your Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and no personnel of the
Company have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

No item of expenditure was debited in books of accounts which was not for
the purpose of the business. Further, no expense was incurred for the
Board of Directors and Top Management which was personal in nature.

None of the Part time Directors of the Company have pecuniary
relationship or transaction with the Company.

Details of administrative & office expenses and financial expenses for the
year under review and for the previous year are available in annual
accounts.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Company.

CODE OF CONDUCT

As part of Kamarajar Port’s persisting endeavor to set a high standard of conduct
for its employees a “Code of Business Conduct and Ethics” has been laid down for
all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel. All Board Members and
Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with Kamarajar Port’s
“Code of Business Conduct and Ethics” for the financial year 2020-21.

Declaration

All the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company have confirmed
compliance with ‘Code of Business Conduct and Ethics’ for the year ended 31st

March 2021.
for Kamarajar Port Limited
Sd/-
Place: Chennai (Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.)
Date: 25-06-2021 Chairman-Cum- Managing Director

(DIN: 01310101)
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10.0 TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS

Your Company has a policy for Training of Directors for Promoting better
understanding of professional requirements as well as sensitization to professional,
socio-economic and political environment in which work is done.

Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma, Independent Director attended two days
Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors conducted by Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs at Goa on 18th and 19t February 2021.

11.0 REVIEW OF COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE LAWS

The Board has periodically reviewed the compliance reports of all laws applicable to
the Company and has ensured the compliance of all the applicable laws.

12.0 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Pursuant to listing of Tax Free Bonds in the Bombay Stock Exchange, the
Company intimated half-yearly financial results/audited annual financial results
during 2020-21 to the Stock Exchange. These financial results were published in
the Business Standard all Editions. The results were also sent to Debenture
Trustees and Bond Holders and displayed on the website of the Company
www.kamarajarport.in.

Annual Report containing inter-alia, Audited Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditors’
Report, Cash Flow Statement and other important information is circulated to the
members and others entitled thereto. Annual Report and Audited Financial
statements including Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report are also available on
the web-site. Website displays major official news releases.

Website of the Company contains Contact details of Compliance officer, Registrar
and Transfer Agent. The Company has designated Shri M.Gunasekaran, General
Manager (Finance) and Chief Financial Officer as Compliance Officer for servicing
Tax Free Bond holders. The email id mguna@kplmail.in has been created for
addressing the queries of Bond holders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.
Date: 26.08.2021 Chairman-Cum-Managing Director

(DIN:01310101)
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Board of Directors
KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED
Chennai

We have been informed by the management of M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (“the Company”) that
pursuant to strategic disinvestment of entire shareholding held by Gol in the Company, the Company
has ceased to be a CPSE and accordingly compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as per
the Guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), vide reference no. 18(8)/2005-
GM dated 14th May, 2010 are not mandatory for the financial year ended March 31, 2021; however
the Company has, during the FY 20-21, taken steps to comply with the said Guidelines on a
voluntary basis, limited to the extent of only those provisions of DPE Guidelines which are
coterminous with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 /SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

We have been engaged by the Company to examine the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 as per the
Guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), vide reference no. 18(8)/2005-GM
dated 14th May, 2010, on a voluntary basis, limited to the extent of only those provisions of DPE
Guidelines which are coterminous with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 / SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

Our examination was limited to review the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company, for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as per the
Guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), vide reference no. 18(8)/2005-GM
dated 14th May, 2010, on a voluntary basis, limited to the extent of only those provisions of DPE
Guidelines which are coterminous with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 / SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion of financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
report that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as per the
Guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), vide reference no. 18(8)/2005-GM
dated 14th May, 2010, on a voluntary basis, limited to the extent of only those provisions of DPE
Guidelines which are coterminous with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 / SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, except appointment of independent directors and all related compliances till 09th
November 2020.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES
A Firm of Practising Company Secretaries

Sd/-
SMITA CHIRIMAR
Partner
Membership Number: F8137
CP NO: 9357
Place: Chennai

Date: 26.08.2021
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WTTHT AETTEeT ve ar e
T T A SETri, w9

Indian Audit and Accounts Department

No. DGCA/Chennai/CA-2/KPL Accounts/2-209/2021-22/ {5 Di. 26.08.2021

To

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
Kamarajar Port Limited,

2™ Floor (Worth Wing) & 3" Floor,
Jawahar Building, 17, Rajaji Sala,
Chennal — 600 001,

Sub:  Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6)b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of
Kamarajar Port Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2021.
=ir,

| forward herewith comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under

Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements Kamarajar Port
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021, The date of holding of Annual General Meeting

may be intimated.

Five coptes of Printed Annual Report may be arranged to be forwarded 1o this
office.

Receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged.

¥ours faithfully,

-

DEVIKA NAYAR
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT, CHENNAI

Encl; Audit Comment

gikaw smis weEe, T - 2, 130, TEeE St avef, SN 500 034
Tudiar O Bhavar, Level - 2, 139, Mahatma Gandlvl Road, Chennal - G600 034
Tel, ; 044-28330047  Fax ; 044-28330042045  e-muil : pdeachennai@cag. pov.in

CMffice af the Director General of Commercial Audit, Chernat
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Comments of the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India under Section

143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of Kamarajar
Port Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended
11 March 2021 in secordance with the financial reporting [ramework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company, The statutory auditors appoinied by the Compiroller and Auditor General of
India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opimion on the
financial statements under section 143 read with section 129 {4) of the Act based on
independent andit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, This is stuted to have been done by them vide their Audit
Reoport dated 25 June 2021.

I. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Kamarajar Port Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act, This supplementary
audil has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
stalutory auditors and is limited primarily to inguiries of the statutory maditors and

company personnel and a selective examiation of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matiers under section [43(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and
which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related audit report.

(A) Comments on Financial Position

1. Non-Current Assety

Property, Plant and Equipment: 2,75,798.26 lakh

PFort Basin & Entrance Channel: ¥81,442.21 lakh

An amount of 2590798 lakh towards muintenance dredging was capitalized under
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and %3,110.51 lakh was depreciated out of the
capitalised amount during the year. As per Ministry of Shipping's Dredging
guidelines for Major Ports, process of removing deposited matenal periodically to
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maintain the operational depth is termed as maintenance dredging which is o
continuous process. Thus cntire amount of 590798 lakh towards maintenance
dredging being in revenue mature was required 1o be charged to Profit and Loss
Account. Incorrect capitalisation of dredging expenditure resulted in oversiatement of
Port Basin & Entmance Channel asset and Profit to the extent of ¥2,797.47 lakh
(33,907.98 lakh- 23,110.51 lakk) ason 31 March 2021.

2. Current Assels

Trade Receivables: 7,770.45 lakh

Above includes ¥2 821 86 lakh receivables towards Licence Fee from Mis SICAL
Iron. Ore Terminals Limited (SIOTL) with which the company terminated
(March 2021) Licensing Agreement of ‘Modification of Iron Ore Terminal to Coal
Terminal” (on DBFOT basis) due 10 default to Lenders by SIOTL. SIOTL couid not
attract/find any new investor, nor the parent company is willing tedable 1o extend any
more financial support te SIOTL. Independent Auditors of SIOTL reported its acute
liquidity crunch and cast doubt on its ability 10 continue as & going concemn, This was
also reproduced in the Audit report {August 2020) of its parent company. However,
provision for doubiful debis was not created by the company for (rade receivables
from SIOTL. This has resulted in oversiatement of Trade Receivables and Profit by
2,821,586 lakh.

Y. Other Non-Current Assets

Advance for Capital Expenditure: 7,328.63 lakh

Above includes ¥4.500.50 lakh towards Advance for Cepitn Expenditure to
M/s Hindustan Construction Company Limited (HCC), The company had lost the
Artatration proceedings (2003 and 2004) to recover ¥4,509.50 lakh from HCC and
petitions 1o set aside the Arbitration awards were also dismissed by High Court of
Madras (2017 and 2019%). As such recovery of advance from HOC is very remote
considering legal cage history and elapse of significant time. Hence, & provision for
doubtful debt of 24,509.50 lakh was expected to be created by the company.
However, non-existence of provision resulied in overstatement of Advance for Capital
Expenditure and Profit by 24,509, 50 lakh.
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(B) Independent Auditors Report

KPL implemented (May 2018) SAP ERP system covering various functional areas
like Budget, Accounts & Finance, HR and Payrofl, Material Management, Project
Sysiem etc. for processing all business transactions. Audit observed that despite
implementing SAP ERFP system, Management processed some of the accounting
eniries outside the SAP ERP system and mcluded the same in the financial statements,
Accounting entries amounting o ¥477.43 lakh were transferred from Budget
Accounts ip Capital Work in Progress outside the SAP system. This was not disclosed
in Statutory Auditors report regulting in non-compliance of CAG's directions under
section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auoditor General of India

E I

DEVIKA NAYAR
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT

PMace: Chenna)
Dimte: 26.08.2021
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MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF CAG UNDER SEC. 143 (6) (B)
OF THE COMAPNIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH 2021.

C & AG COMMENTS

MANAGEMENT REPLIES

1. Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment:
2,75,798.26 lakh - Port Basin &
Entrance Channel: 381,442.23 lakh.

An amount of ¥5,907.98 lakh towards
maintenance dredging was capitalized
under Property, Plant and Equipment

(PPE) and %3,110.51 lakh was
depreciated out of the capitalised
amount during the year. As per
Ministry of  Shipping’s Dredging

guidelines for Major Ports, process of
removing deposited material periodically
to maintain the operational depth is
termed as maintenance dredging which
is a continuous process. Thus entire
amount of %5,907.98 lakh towards
maintenance dredging being in revenue
nature was required to be charged to
Profit and Loss Account. Incorrect
capitalisation of dredging expenditure
resulted in overstatement of Port Basin
& Entrance Channel asset and Profit to
the extent of 32,797.47 lakh (35,907.98
lakh- %3,110.51 lakh) as on 31 March
2021.

During the year 2020-21, KPL carried
out maintenance dredging through
Dredging Corporation of India
amounting to Rs.5907.88 lakh based on
the study carried out by IIT, Madras at
the instance of KPL.

As per Ministry’s Dredging Guidelines,
“the sediment quantity or approximate
reduction of available depth over a period
of time can be estimated, which is
required to be removed periodically to
maintain the operational depth”. This
process of removing the deposited
material is termed as Maintenance
Dredging, which is a continuous process
depending on the water body
characteristics” and nowhere stated that
“incurred every year and being revenue
in nature”

From the above, it is clear that
Maintenance Dredging may be carried
out periodically but need not be every
year and also depending on sediments
accumulation / the water body
characteristics.

Kamarajar Port (unlike other ports such
as Kolkatta, Haldia and Cochin which
require maintenance dredging every year
as per their water body characteristics)
carries out maintenance dredging once
the accumulation of sediment quantity
crosses the tolerance limit in
maintaining the operational depth. KPL
had carried out Maintenance dredging in
FY 2020-21 and accounted as per Ind
AS, i.e. capitalized and depreciated
based on life of the Asset.

As per Para No.6. Definition under Ind
AS 16,
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Property, Plant and Equipment are
tangible items that :

(a) are held for use in the
production or supply of goods
or services, for rental to
others, or for administrative
purposes; and

(b) are expected to be used during
more than one period

As per Para No.7 of Recognition of the
asset:

7. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment shall be
recognised as an asset if, and only if:

(a) it is probable that future
economic benefits associated
with the item will flow the
entity; and

(b) the cost of the item can be
measure reliably

Depreciation:

43. Each part of an item of property,
plant and equipment with a cost that
is significant in relation to the total
cost of the item shall be depreciated
separately

Maintenance Dredging was carried out
at various ©places viz., Approach
Channel, Entrance Channel and
alongside of various berths. As per the
Technical study of In-house team,
certain locations viz. Approach Channel,
Entrance channel, Harbour basin etc.
accumulate sediments which need
annual dredging and inside harbour
areas like alongside jetties of CB1, CB2,
GCB, Container Terminal, Multi-cargo
terminal, SIOTL etc. are having
economic benefits of two years.
Accordingly, the quantity arrived was
1.544 million cu.m. out of 2.955 million
cu.m. (for both set of locations of one
year and two years) for calculation of
depreciation amounting to Rs.3110.51
lakhs for both locations.
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Hence, the capitalisation of Maintenance
Dredging and depreciation claimed
thereon was on the basis of Technical
study and Ind AS 16.

2. Current Assets
Trade Receivables: 37,770.45 lakh

Above includes %2,821.86 lakh
receivables towards Licence Fee from
M/s SICAL Iron Ore Terminals Limited
(SIOTL) with which the company
terminated (March 2021) Licensing
Agreement of ‘Modification of Iron Ore
Terminal to Coal Terminal’ (on DBFOT
basis) due to default to Lenders by
SIOTL. SIOTL could not attract/find any
new investor, nor the parent company is
willing to/able to extend any more
financial support to SIOTL. Independent
Auditors of SIOTL reported its acute
liquidity crunch and cast doubt on its
ability to continue as a going concern.
This was also reproduced in the Audit
report (August 2020) of its parent
company. However, provision for
doubtful debts was not created by the
company for trade receivables from
SIOTL. This has resulted in
overstatement of Trade Receivables and
Profit by ¥2,821.86 lakh.

M/s. Yes Bank, lead lenders to the
SIOTL project, has invoked the provision
of 5.1 of Substitution Agreement which
deals with the Termination upon
occurrence of  Financial default.
Consequently, KPL issued “Notice of
Intent to Terminate” on 21.12.2020 with
Remedy period of 90 days as per 22.3.3
of LA. During the remedy period, SIOTL
has neither cured the default nor Yes
Bank, the lenders have withdrawn the
Notice. Upon the expiry of the remedy
period, KPL has initiated the termination
process as per clause 22.3.5 of LA and
appointed IIT Madras, as the Condition
Surveyor.

As per the process of termination
specified in LA, the compensation
payable shall be the aggregate fair value,
as determined by the Expert being a
reputed valuer, of Transfer Assets LESS
amount, if any due to the Licensor from
the Licensee under the Provisions of the
Agreement as per Clause 25.3 of LA.

Hence, as per the agreement, KPL is
confident of recovering the dues after
finalisation of “Final compensation’.

As the termination process has started
during the last month of financial year
2020-21, the stated Trade Receivables
would be realised after determining the
Final compensation amount payable to
the Licensee / Lenders.

Since the recovery of entire outstanding
amount is covered under the provisions
of License Agreement, the dues have
been considered good and no provision
for doubtful debt was made.
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3. Other Non-Current Assets

Advance for
37,328.63 lakh

Capital Expenditure:

Above includes %4,509.50 lakh towards
Advance for Capital Expenditure to
M/s Hindustan Construction Company
Limited (HCC). The company had lost
the Arbitration proceedings (2003 and
2004) to recover 34,509.50 lakh from
HCC and petitions to set aside the
Arbitration awards were also dismissed
by High Court of Madras (2017 and
2019). As such recovery of advance from
HCC is very remote considering legal
case history and elapse of significant
time. Hence, a provision for doubtful
debt of 4,509.50 lakh was expected to
be created by the company. However,
non-existence of provision resulted in
overstatement of Advance for Capital
Expenditure and Profit by 4,509.50
lakh.

The Audit may please note that the said
amounts were originally claimed as
counter claims and or alleged excess
payments to the Contractor (in the
Running account Bills) in an arbitration
filed by the then Project Execution
Agent, i.e Chennai Port Trust during the
FY 1998-2001 and the matter not yet
reached its finality. It is stated that
Rs.45.06 Crore was shown as “Advance
for Capital Expenditure” carried from
the earlier Financial years also and
there was no movement during the year
2020-21. It is further stated the status
of the cases are pending before Division
Bench, Honourable High Court of
Madras.

As and when the finality is reached as
per the Court direction, necessary
adjustment entries would be made in
the year of final verdict. In case,
provision is made, it will be capitalised
and not charged to P & L account and
thus the overstatement of profit of
Rs.4509.50 lakhs does not arise.

(B) Independent Auditors Report

KPL implemented (May 2018) SAP ERP
system covering various functional
areas like Budget, Accounts & Finance,
HR and Payroll, Material Management,
Project System etc. for processing all
business transactions. Audit observed
that despite implementing SAP ERP
system, Management processed some of
the accounting entries outside the SAP
ERP system and included the same in
the financial statements. Accounting
entries amounting to ¥477.43 lakh were
transferred from Budget Accounts to
Capital Work in Progress outside the
SAP system. This was not disclosed in
Statutory Auditors report resulting in
non-compliance of CAG’s directions
under section 143 (5) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remark.
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_ B. THIAGARAJAN & Co.
i AR AP D ENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members Kamarajar Port Limited

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Kamarajar Port
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as  at
312 March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Staterment of Cash Flows for
the year ended on'that date including summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and athar accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
1% March 2021, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
its cash fHows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under secon 143(10} of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Efitics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAL's
Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained iz sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial

statements, -
“VIGFIN HOUSE" Fhone 121 ﬂiﬂ# ‘-1!& Q‘h oy rl-.bn : btandco@igmail.com

OLD Neo.15, NEW No. 24, 42122
YOGAMBAL STREET, T. NAGAR,
CHENNAI - 800 017
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Emphasis of Matters

4,

10.

Reference is invited to Note 3((18) regarding management’s evaluation ol the
impact of the prevailing and emerging situation and circumstances arising out of
Covid-19 virus which have had an impact on people’s health and on our society as
a whole, as well as on the operational and financial performance of organizations,

Reference is invited to Note 4{a) regarding pending conveyance deed/ registration
deeds for several of the immovable properties obtained by the Company from
Covernment/ Government owned entities. Further, consideration/ compensation
payable to various agencies is yet to be finalized and have not been provided for,

Reference is invited to Note 11 regarding excess payments of Rs.4509.49 Lakhs
made to project contractors included in Other Assets - Non-Current and not
capitalized till date pending disputes referred to High Court of Madras.

Reference is invited to Note 30{16) regarding balances of Trade Receivable, term
Loans and Advances, GST input credit, Advance tax and Tax deducted at source
and Trade Payables as at 31% March 2021 to the extent not subsequently
adjusted/ paid are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Reference is invited to Note 3015)iii)g) regarding initiation of arbitration
proceedings by one of the BOT operators against the Company during the year
stating various claims amounting to a sum of Rs 1180.12 Crores in respect of which
counter claims have been filed by the Company and arbitrators appointed by both
parties and the status of the arbitration proceedings as at the year end.
Accordingly, for reasons mentioned in the said Note, no provision for the claims
raised by the BOT operator is considered necessary as al the year end,

Reference is invited to Note 30(15)(iii)(b) regarding termination notice issued to
one of the BOT operators during the year in response to the lenders of the BOT
operator initiating action of financial default as per the loan agreement to the BOT
operator. Accordingly, for reasons mentioned in the said Note, no provision for
the same is considered necessary as at the year end.

Reference is invited to Note 10 regarding balance of MAT Credit Entitlement
amounting to Rs 43,538.45 Lakhs as at the year end, which in management's
estimates, will be recovered through utilization of such balances in future years.
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11. Reference is invited to Note 8 - Loans and Advances regarding advances to
employees (House Building Advance) termed as secured, in respect of which
necessary creation of charge of security is in process for a sum aggregating to

Rs 202.45 Lakhs as at the year end.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters referred to Paragraphs 7 to 11

above.

Key Aundit Matters

12, Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
staternents as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our reporL.

8§ No. | Key Audit Matter

- Auditor’s response

| 1. Accuracy of  recognition,

: disclosures of revenues and other
related  balances in view  of

Cadoption  of Ind A5 113
| “Reverme from Contracts with
| Customers”  (neéw  revinue
accounting standard)

The application of the new
revenue accounting  standard
involves certain key judgements
relating to identificalion of
distinct performance obligations,
dotermination of  lransaction
price of the dentified
ormance  obligations. The
application of the new revenue
accounting  standard  involves
certain key judgements relating
to identification of distinct
performance  obligations  and
determination  of  transaction
price  of the identified
performance obligations.

measurement, presentation and |

We evaluated management's process to wlentify
the impact of adoption of the new standard and
tested key controls by selecting a sample of
continuing and new contracts, and tesied the
operating effectiveness of the internal control,
relating to  identification of the distinet
performance obligations and determination of
transaction price.  We also carried oul a
combination of procedures mvolving enguiry
and observation, reperformance and mspection
of evidence in respect of operation of these
controls,

We performed the following procedures on the
sefected samples:

s Read, analysed and identified the distnct |

performance obligations in these conlracts.

* Compared these performance obligatons
with that identified by the Company.

» Considered the terms of the contracts to
determine the transaction price including any
variable consideration to  verify the
transaclion price used to compule revenue
and to test the basis of estimation of the

variable consideration,

2. | Uncertain Direct/indirect tax  Our in-house experipgs

. reviewed the nature of
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Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s response

positions and recoverability of

| tax receivables ms at March 31,

the amounts recoverable, the sustaimability and
the likelihood of recoverability upon final

2021, assets in  respect of | resclution
direct/indirect taxes including
MAT Credit entitlements, pre-
paid taxes and CENVAT
recoverable which are pending |
for futare set-offs/adjudication. |

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

13,

g2

15.

16,

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board Report including Annexures to
Board's Report and Annual report on CSR Activities but does nol include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with
our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the

course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

The Management Discussion and Analysis, Board Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report and Annual report on (5K Activities and Information to
Shareholders is expected to be made available to us after that date. When we read
the reports which, are expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we

are required to communicate the matter o those charged with governance.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

17. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

18.

19.

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and

fair view and arc free from material misstatement, whether due to f1a udl or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to ceasc
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

200 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaterment
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
skaternents.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope ot
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstaternents in the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstalement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

overtde of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order te design audit procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system

in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



23,

24.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cnur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statoments, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presenta tHon

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
ed to outweigh the

adverse consequences of doing s0 would reasonably be expe

public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

25,

26,

27,

As required under section 143(3) of the Act, 2013, We give in the Annexure A, our
report on the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“The order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the

Act, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b}

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audik;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

relevant books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial staternents comply with the Ind AS

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2004;

On the basis of the written representation received from the directors, as on
31# March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the AckTRAls




f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such control,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure C°. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial confrols over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in
accordance with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

i,  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its

financial position in its standalone financial statements.

i,  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable [osses, if any, on

long-term contracts including derivative contracts.,

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transferred. to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For B. Thiagarajan & Co
Chartered Accountants
FREN 0043715

Ram Srinivasan

Place: Chennai Partner
Date: 2506 ~21 M. No, 220112
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- %, B. THIAGARA.JAN & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS' REFORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors Report of even date on the
Financial Statement of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended 31* March 2021.

1 | Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? H no, the

implications of processing of accounting

| transactions outside TT system on the

integrity of accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, maybe
stated

The company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions

through I'T system.

"2 | Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/ write off
of debis/loan/interest efc. made by a
lender to the company due to the

company’s inability to repay the loan? If

yes, the financial impact maybe stated

There are no cases of restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
of debts/loan/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company's inability-to repay the loan.

3 . Whether funds received/receivable for

specific schemes from Central/State

agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and

conditions? List the cases of Deviation

During the year under review, the
company has not received funds for
specific  schemes from  Central/State

agcm:ies-
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS' REFORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors Report of even date on the
Financial Statement of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021.

1. {a) The company is maintaining proper records including quantitative details of
fixed assets. In our opinion, the records require further improvement with respect ko
updating of the sibuation of fixed assets.

(b} The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed
assets In a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasenable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the program, fixed assets were physically verified by the management
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us,

no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) The Company owns land measuring 2,787.27 acres acquired from TIDCO
(950.00 acres), TNEB (109220 acres), Salt Department, Ministry of
Commerce, Government of India (71242 acres) and Government of Tamil
Madu (47 87 acres), which are under the possession of the company. Further,
out of the total land area owned, 2,008.34 acres including 297.98 acres
procured from TIDCO, 995.05 acres from TANGEDCO, 682.66 acres from
Galt Department have been registered in the name of the Company and patta
has been obtained for 32.65 acres procured from Government of Tamil Nadu

and in respect of the balance, registration is in process.

2, The Company is engaged in the development and operation of port and is
primarily rendering port services. It does not hold any inventory of goods. Thus,
Para 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

3, Asinformed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section

189 of the Companies Act.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by ws, the Company has not given Leans, guarantees,
investments or securities in violation of Sections 185 & 186 of the Companies Act,
2013,

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to
76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable,

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1} of section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the services rendered by the Company.

{a) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per our
verification of the records of the company, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state instrance, income-tax, goods and services tax, cess and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and no material
statutory dues have been outstanding for more than six months from the due

date az at the year end.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per our
verification of the records of the Company, the following disputed amounts
of tax;/ duty have not been deposited with appropriate authorities as at 31%

March 2021
Statute Nature | Amount (In Period to which the | Forum to which amount
of ducs Lakhs) | amount relates ie pending
Income Tax | Income | Rs. 1,264.84 | AY 2005-06 to AY Assesaing Officer
Act, T961 tax A012-13, 2016-17 _
Income Tax | Income | Rs 463143 | AY 2012-13, 2014-15, | CIT {Appeals)
| Act, 1961 | tax 2017-18
[ncome Tax | [ncome Rs.125.08 | AY 2002-00 to AY High Court of Madras
Act, 1961 | tax 2004-05, AY 2012-13

According to information and explanation given to us and as per our verification
of the records of the company, the Company has not defaulted in rep t of its




10.

11.

12

13,

14,

15,

The Company has not raised money by way of Initial Public offer or further public
offer, The term loans raised have been applied for the purposes for which they

wiere raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as per our
verification of the records of the company, no fraud either on or by the company
has been noticed or reported by its officers or employees during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given by the
management, managerial remuneration has been paid or provided which is in
accordance with requisite approvals mandated by Section 197 read with schedule
V to the Companies Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv} of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,

paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
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16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934

For B. Thiagarajan & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN (043715

Fartner

Place: Chennai
Date: 25—06~24 M. No, 220112

UpiN: Y 22o1jr f4sd Kp BT
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mys
Kamarajar Port Limited("the Company”) as of 31* March 2021 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {'ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s pelicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,
Auditors” Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an opinion o the Company’s internal financial controls
aver financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit n accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by [CAT and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Chur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effortiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
rocords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions anc
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accardance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance

reparding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, of

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
BiLA

chatoments.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Bocause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal f inancial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2021, based on the
iternal control over Hnancial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

For B. Thiagarajan & Co
arbered Accountants
ERN (43715

Ram Srinivasan

Place: Chermai Partner
Date: Li-6b-2/ M. Mo, 220112

Unenl: 2122002 A A4 Ko #E5Y
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Eaesmarajar Part Limited
CIN:D4EZOITN 1998 00I04 3322
~Jawahar Bulldiogs”, Ne, 17, Rajajl salal, Chennal 600 001,
STATEMENT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021
(Burpees dn lakda))
R Particplurs ik, Mose Ba [ Ae st ot 302008 [ Kaar Mae 31, 220

ABBETS
Non-carrent nessts
|n,| Property, Plant &nd Equlpimen £ TS, 26 FTA1T.30
|b) Feighut- g~ Use Asscin 15409.85 157522
[c] Capital work-in-pragress 5 15&81,07 167R1Ha
[ Other iotangilde assets £ 149,490 EOE. A5
|e] Financial Aiseis

i) mveastnenis ¥ #L60,07 EREL Nt

i} Laana & Advances B ITa. 16 T

{if) Dthers 9 FU2.AT 60,59
0 Deficrred Tax Arssts 10 1+727.91 23845.14
|g] Cithed non-surrent Assets 11 T4TR22 [ATRE &Y
Curpemt Asscts
[} Firisndial Assets

il Trade Resrdeables 1z TTTO4T 4B16.5%

lifl Saah 5 Cash Equivalents 13 J20].=4 COR0.BD

Jisi] Loagis B Aduances B 53,05 5204

[t} Qthera ] 13511 pReE
W] Curretl Tax Arssts (] 2RH. 86 38R,y
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EAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

CIN: L3203 TNT 99 8GO0 3322

“Jawahar Budkdings™, 17, Rajaj Sala, Cheranat 600 (001.
Moes o the Financial Statements

Comporate Information:

Kamamjat Port Limited is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is operanng mostly on landlord port model limiong
its functions o overall planning, development, mobilization of investments for the development of port
and common infrastrocnre faclites. The development and opemations of the tenninals are mosty
entrusted 0 prvite operators/capuive ngers.

Easis of Preparation
The Company has sdopted Ind-A%, In sccordance with Mooheaton dated February 16,2015 i=sued by
Minj.str}' af l:.u-rpuram Affairs, Government of India, with effect from Apal 01, 5016 with 2 transioon
date of Apnl 01, 2015,

All amounes included in the finuncial sratements are reported in Tndiin mpees (Rupees in Lacs) except
equity shares, which are expressed in mumbers.

Significant Acconnting Policies

31, Use of estimates and judement:
The preparstion of stand-alone financial statements of the Company requires management to make
judpements, esdmates and assomptions that affect the reporied amounts of revenues, expenses, asscis
and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent babilines.

3.2, Functional and presentation currency:
These Ananeial statements see presented in Indian rupess, the national eurreney of India, which is the

functiomal CULTEncy of the Eﬂ-lﬂl’mn].’.

3.3, Revenue Recognition:

1) Revenoe from services is measured at the fur valoe of the consideration recerved or recervable ner
of discoants and excluding taxes and dutes. Revenue feom service rendered will be recognised
upcn completion of setvices. Revenue is recognised when following conditions are met
0 the amoust of revenne can be measured reliably;
iy Tris probable that the cconornic benefits associated with the transaction will How te the entity;
i) the costz incurred for the taasaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be

measured reliably,
iv] Mo significant uncertainty exists as to its collection,

Reverne stream Inchades:
i} Vesszel Relared Income.

i} Cargo rebated income.
iii) Rewemie share and Licence fee arising from Leasing of land and waterfront on BOT and other

port users / captive uscrs,
iv) Composite Tanfi

e

[ Akl
Awns“f"
' n/ 24 '-:"'.
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED
CING LR s 203 TINT RS0GOS 5852

“lawahar Bustleing=", 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001,
MNotes 1o the Financial Statements

Revenue recogrition in respect of cach stream of revenue 15 described belows
i) Vessel Related Income

Veszel related incntne consists of income from handling of the vessels. Revenoe attributable
Vessel related operations are recogaized on completion of the specifie services.

it} Cargo related mcome
Catpo telated income consists of income from rendening servicss with respect to cargo and are
recognised on completion of related services
iif) Leasing of land and waterfromt on BOT/Captive usc basis,
a] Revenue share from BOT operators is calculated ar the quoted % on the gross revenue as
per concession / licence agreement on accrual basis up to end of the finsncial year.
b) Income from Operating Lease which include escalation elavse in line with the general
inflation trends is accounted as per rerms of the contrace.
¢ Income from other Operating Lease is recognived on a straight-line bagis over the term of
lease
d) Contingent Rent is recognized as income in the penod in which they accre.

i) Composite Tarill
Composite Tariff sepresents the income earmed ar 8 composite waff for the casgo
handled by captive wsers.

2 Dividend income from investments 15 pecognized when the Company’s tight to recefve payment is
cstahilished and it i3 peobable that the economic benefits associated with the transactions will flow 1o
the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

3 4 Interest income from fnancial instruments is recognized when it 15 probable that the economic
benetits will fow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Infeses
income is sccrued on a dime basis, by refesence to the principal ouestanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exaetly discounts estimated foruse cash flowe through
the expested life of the financial instroments to thal nswument’s net casrying amount on inigal
recognitomn.

b. Tnterest incame on belated /disputed revenue are recognised on realization bases,

34. Property, Plant and Equipment:

Propesty, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated deprectation and impairment, if any.
Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capiralized until the property, plant and equipment are ready
for use, as intenced by the Management, The Company depreciates property, plaot and equipment over
their estimated useful lives using the soraight-line method.

The cost of an item of property, plant and squipment 15 recognized as an asset if, and only if 1t is
probable that future cconomic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost
of the itern can be measured reliably, The cost of an item of PPE is the cash price equivalent at the
recogmition date,
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EAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

CIN: U 5203 TN 990G O 3322

“Tawrahar Buildings™, 17, Rajaj Salai, Chennai 600 001.
Motes to the Financial Statements

The cost of an frem of PPLE comprises:
11 Purchase price, including impore duties and non-refundable purchase mxes, after deducting trade
discounts, rebates, taxes/dures snd cess on which input credit for capital goods is availed.
iy Costs directly avtributable ro bringing the PPE 1o the Jocstion and condition necessary for it 1o
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management,
i) The inidal esfimate of the costs of dismanding and removing the item and restoring the site an
which it 1= located.

The amounts becoming payable by the Company on aceount of mmeontested arbitral awards on project
clitms and interest on such awards up to the date of eommizsoning of the asset are capilalived in the
vear of award as addidons dunng the year in the respective asset category. The interest afrer the date of
cominissioning of the asset on such awards payable o the contractor is treated as revenue cxpendimre in
the year of award.

When parts of an item of Property, Plant and equipment bave different usefuld lives, they are accounted
for ag separate items {major components) of property, Plant and equipment.

(Saing and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and cqupment are determined by compeariyr
the procesds fram d.m]mml with the carrypng amount of Property, Plant and equipment and are stated at
et values under “Other Theome/ Other Bxpenses™ in the Statemenr of Profit or Loss.

The company has chosen the cost model for recopnion and this model 1= applied o all dass of azscts.
After recognition as an asset, an irem of PPE 15 camied at its cost less any aconmulated deprecianon and
any accumulaied impaimment losses,

Magor rgentrr awd oxerbaning oo

The Company recognises in the carring ameunt of property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing
part of such an item when that cost i incureed, cost of major repairs/ overhauling if the recognition
eritetia are met. The catrming amount of replaced part is derecogmised and the cost of repaics Is amortized
aver the fermuining useful life of the repair/ overhaal.

35 Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated ar cost, less sccumulated deprecianon and impairnent, if any,

Idennifiable intangible assets are recogmzed when the company controls the asset; it i probable that
future econgmie benefits expected with the respectve assets will How to the company for more than
one economic perod; and the eost of the asser can be measured reliably. Amoriisation is provided on
Straight Line Method (SLM), which reflect the mmugtln:nt"s. eatimate of the vseful life of the intangble
aggets.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amomised over the wselul ecomomic life and assessed for
impatrment whenever there 18 an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The armuorhsation
expense on intangible assers with findte lives is recogmised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless
such expenditare forms pare of caunying value of another asser
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EAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

CIN: U520 TN P98GO 3 322

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajap Salai, Chennas 600 (X1
MNotes to the Financial Statements

6. Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an item of PPE is allocated on a stright line basis over its oseful bife as
preserbed in the manner specified in Schedule 11 of Companies Acr, 2013

Far each part of an item of PPE with 1 cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the asset
angl useful life of thar part is different from remaining part of the asset, 15 depreciated separately,
Diepreciation on all such items is provided from the date they are *Avallable for Lse' all the date of sale
/ disposal and includes amortization of intangible assets. Freehold land is nor depreciared. An irem of
PPE iz dercoognized upon disposal or when no funure economric benefits are expected t0 anse from the
continued use of the asser In case of port specific assets, the depreciation 1s charged at the rate as
determined in accordance with the Bfe of those assets as per the practice prevailing in Major ports in
India, Depreciation on addition in valie of asscts due to arbitral award is claimed over the remaining
useful life of the assets from the start of the financisl year in which such award is passed and sccepred.

31.7. Bomowing Costs

The Company capitalises borrowing costs that are dizectly atwibutabile 1o the acquisiton, construciion or
production of qualifying asset as a part of the eosr of the asser. The Company recognises other
borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which it ineurs them. A qualifing asset s an asser thar
necessatily takes a substantial penod of tme m get ready for its intended use or sale.

To the extent the Company barrows generally and uses themn for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, amaunt of borrawing cost eligible for capimalization is computed by applying a capttalization rate
to the expenditure incurred. The capitalization eate i determined based on che welghted average of
borsowing costs, other than borrowings made specifically towards puzchase of 4 qualifying asset
Bumowing costs alse includes cxchange differences to the extent as an adjusement to the borrewing
costs,

3.8. Foreign Currency Transactions:

‘I'tansactions in currencies other than the functional carrency are recogrized at the rates of exchange
prevailing ar the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting periad, monetary items dencminated in foreign currences ar translated at
the rates prevailing at the reporting date-

Foreign cumency monetary items (except where realisabilicy of gverdue recetvable &= uncertain) are
converted using the closing rate as defincd in the 1nd AS-21. Non-monetary items ate reported wsing the
exchange sate at the date of the transaction. The exchavge difference pain/loss is recognized in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss.




EAMARAJAR FORT LIMITED

CIN: DS 203TINI 99 GORM 3322

*lawahar Buildings", 17, Rajap Salai, Chennai 600 (001.
Motes o the Financial Statements

39 Govermment Creant

Government grants are recognised where there 12 reazonable assurance that the grant will be recerves
and all related conditions are complied with. These grants are clazeified as grants relating ro aseets or
revenue based on the navuee of the grants,

Grants relating to depreciable assets are initially recognised as defeed revenue and subsequently
tecopnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on s systematic basis over the wseful life of the asset
generally in the same proportion in which depreciation is charged on the depreciable assets scquired out
of such contribution. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the remaining hife of the
aggets,

CGrratuts in the form of revenue prant are recopnised 23 Income on a systenmatic basis over the penods that
the related costs, for which it is intended 10 compensate, are expensed.

Grants in the form of non-monetary assess such as Tand and othet resources are recopnised ar falr value
and prezented as deferred income which income s recopnized in the Staternent of Profit and Loss over
the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underhiing asset

210 Provisions

Premasions are reeognized when the caompany has a present obliganon {legal or constrocnve) as a resalt
of a past event, it is probable that an cudflew of economic benefits wall be required o sefile the
obligaticn and s reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of sach reporing penod and adjusted to meflect the cuttent best
estimate. A provision is reversed when it 1s no longer probable that an cutflow of rescurces embodying
economic benefits will be required m sertle the ohlynon.

If the effect of the gme value of money is matedal, provisions are discounted using a currene pre-tax |
rate that reflecis ;when appropnate, the dsks specific to the liability. When discounting is use, the |

increase in the provision doe o the passage of nme is recogrised a5 4 Anance cost

3.11. Contingent Liabilitics / Assets: |

i 1 kil .

Contingent biabilities sre not recopnized but disclosed in Notes to the Accounts when the company bas
posaible cblipation doe to past events and cxistence of the obligation depends upon occuseence or non-
oooarrence of funre events not wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent linhilities are assessed continnously to determine whether outtlow of economic resources
have hecome probable. Tf the outflow becomes probable thea relative provizion i3 recognized in the
brancial statements,
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“laswahar Buildings™, 17, Rajajl Salai, Chennas 600 001
Motes to the Financial Statements

Where an entity is jointly and severully liable for an obligation, the part of the oblgation thae 15 expected
to be met by other parties is also rreated 95 o contingent liabilicy, The ennty recognises a provision for
the part of the obligation for which an outflowr of resauress embadying economic benefirs is probable,
excepl in the extremely rare citcomsmnces where no reliable estimate can be made,

Contingenr Assets are not recogised in the financial statement or disclosed i Moces.

3.12. Employee benefits:
i) Defined Benefit Plan:

Provision for geatuity, leave encashment/ avilment and other texminal benefits is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Re-messurement, compnising pctuntial pains
anid losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets sxchading interest
(f applicable), is reflected immediately in the statement of financial posinon with a charge or credt
tecognized n other comprehensive lhoome in the pericd in which they occur Re-measuremnent
rocognized in other comprehensive income i reflected immediately in rétained ensings and will not be
reclassified w0 Starement of Profit or Loss,

if} Defined Conribution Plan:
Contdbution o Provident Fund is recorded as expenses on accrual hasis,

iti) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short tetm employes benefits obligations are measuted on an undiscounted basis and expensed as the
related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the sinount expecred to be paid under shoee-
term employee benefits if the company has & present legal or constracove obligation to pay this amount
as u result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be esamated reliably,

3.13. Taxation
Incomme tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred wax.

Cnrrmnd base

The cusrent tax is based on tazable profic for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before fax” as
repotted in the Staternent of Profic and Loss and other comprehensive income because of items of
income or expense that are tuxable or deductible in other years and items thar aee never taxable or
deductible. The Company's current iy is caloulated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting penod,

Dgferred fase
Deferred tax 15 provided using the balance sheet approach on temporasy differences at the reporting

date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
pucposcs at the reporting date.
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EAMARAJAR FORT LIMITED

CIN: LM A0 ITING PRGN 3322

“lawahar Buiidings", 17, Rajaj Salsi, Chennai 600 001.
Maotes o the Finaneial Statements

The carrying amount of deferred tax aszers is reneaed at cach n:-p-m-liug date and redueced 10 the extene
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available o allow all or part of the asser
to be utilised, Unrecogmised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are vecopnized
tor the extent that it has bécome probable that funure tnxable profitg wnll allor the deférred mx assets 10

be tecomered.

Deferred tax liabilites and assels are measuted ac the tux rates thar ave expected to apply in the penod in
which the Tighility is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and ax baws) that have been cnacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting perod.

Decferred tax assets and deferzed tax labilities are offset if 2 legally enforceable dght oxiss to st off
cLErent 14X asscrs against current income tax Habilides and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxabls

entity and the same mxaton authory.

The bresk-up of the major components of the deferred tax assers and babibnes as at balance sheet date
is armved at after setring off deferred tax assews and labilines,

Current and deferred fac for the pear

Cureent and deferred rax are recognized in profit or loss, excepr when they relare to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive ineome or directly in equity, in which case, the current and defecred
tax are also recognized in other comprehensive ineome or directly in equity respectively, Where cureent
tax or deferred tax anses from the inifal accounting for & business combinaton, the tax effect =
included in the accounting for the business combination.

314, Impairment:

I the recoverable amount of an asser {or cash-genembng unit/Fixed Aseets) is esomated to be less than
its carrying amount, the campng ameunt of the asset {or cash-gencrating unit) s reduced to s
recoverable amount. An Impairment loss is recognized mmediately in Statement of Profic and Loss.

Resomverable ammout iz the hi.gh-:l' of fair valoe less costs of disposal and valne in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated furure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rite
that reflects current market assessments of the tme value of money and the risks speafic to the asset for
which the esdmates of future cazh flows have pot been adjusred.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the cazrying amonnt of the asset (or o cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of = recoverable amount, =0 that the increased carrying
armoumt does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment boss
been recognized for the asset (or cash-genesating unit) in paor yeats. A reversal of an impaiement loss is
recopnized immediately in Statemnent of Profit and Loss, unoless the relevant asser s carried at 4 revalucd
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss i treated as a revaluation ocrense,
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At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its langhble,
intangilile asmets to determine whether there i any indicaton that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. 1f any such indication exsts, the recoverable amount of the asset is estumated in order
to determine the extett of the impaimment loss Gf any). When it iz not possible to estimate the
recorverable amount of an individual asser, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
penerating unit to which the asser belongs.

Intangible aseets with indefinite vseful bves and intangible assets not yet ayailable for use are tested for
impairment at least annually or whenever there 15 un indication that the asset may be "ﬂ[ﬁiﬂ'fti

315 Eamings per sharg:
Basic camnings per squiry are computed by dividing the net profit attriburable ro the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average sumber of equity shares oumtinding during the period. Dilured
earnings per equity share s computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shaves considered for desiving basic earnings per
equity shate and also the weighted average munber of equity shares thar could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive porentisl equity shares.

114, Financial instiumenis:

i) Non-derivative fnancial insuuments:

Mon-demvative financial instruments consist of;

Financial assets include cesh and cash equivalents, rade receivables, employee advances, other
advances, security deposis, investments in equity securitics and ather eligihle curtent, Ren-CuErent
assels;

Financial liabiliies include long/shori-tenn loan, boerowings, trade payables, secunry deposits,
retention monies and other elipible current/non-cunent lakiliaces.

Mon dervative fimancial instruments are recognized initially at fair valee including any directly
attibutable transaction costs except Anancial instrument measored at fir valoe through Statement of
Profit and Loss which are initially measured ar fair value. Financial asscrs are derecognized when
substantial ks and rewards of ownership of the financial asser have been mransferred. In cases
where substantial fsks and rewards of cwnetship of the financial assets are aeither transterred por
retained, financial assets are derecognized only when the Company has not retained control over the
finandial asset.

Subsequent to initial recognidon, non-detvative financial inscnunents are measured 23 described
belom:

Inwestments in, equity securities (other than Subsidiares, Joint Venture and Associates) are valugd at
their fait value. These investments ate messured at fair valoe and changes therein, other than
impairment losses, are tecognized in Statement of Orher Comprehensive Income. The impaicment
losses, if any, ave reclhssified from Other Equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. When an available
for sale financial asset is detecognized, the related cumulative gan or loss recognised in Other Equity
ts transferred ro che Statement of Profir and Loss.
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B)

d)

Loanz and secervahles

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial sszets with fived or determinable paymenrs that
are not gquoted in an setive market. They are presented as current assefs, except for those maturing
later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presenred as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables are imitally recognized at fair value plus directly attzibutable teansacoion costs and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment
Ineses. Toans and recelvables compuse wade receivables, unbilled revenues, staff advances, secudty
deposits paid and orher siaets.

‘The company esamares the un-collectability of accounts receivable by analpsing historical payment
pattemns, customer concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and ourrent economic trends. If the
financial condition of a customer detenorates, evaluation 18 made for additional allowances required,
if any.

Trade and other payables:

Trade and other payables are initially recognized at fair valee, snd subsequendy carried at amortized
caost using the effective interest method. For these financial instruments, the carrying amounts are
approximate faie value due to the short term maturity of these inseraments.

Secunty Deposis

Secutity Deposits are inidally recopnized ar fair valoe plus ditectly arribomble rransacton costs and
subsequently measured at amornzed cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment
losses.

Taz Free Bonds:

Tax free bonds are recognized initiqﬂjr at fair value net of ransacion costs. In subsequent periods,
Tax free bonds are presented ar amortised cost using effectrve interest method. Interest expenses are
recognised in the starement of profit or loss as fnancial expenses over the life of the tax free bands
Lty effective intesest rare.

Tmpairmeni of Gnancial assets

Financial assets, other than those at Faie Valoe theough Profivand Loss (FYTPL), are assessed tor
indicators of impaimment at the end of each reporting period Financial assets are considered to be
impaired when there is objective evidence that, 35 a result of one or more cvents that occarred after
the initizl recogniton of the Brancial asset, the estimated {utuee cash (ows of the fnancal asset
have been affected. For Available for Sale (AFS) equity investments, & significant or prolonged
decline in the fair valse of the secorty below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
Impaifmcnt.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impatrment could melade:

¢ Siprificant financial difficalry of the issuer or counterparty;
& Breach of contract, such 22 a defavir or delinguency in interest or principal payvments;
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¢  Probability that the bortower wall enter bankruptey or financial pe-orpamisation; or the
dizappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficultes,

Certain categonics of fnancial assets such as trade receivables are assessed for impaimment on
individual basis. Objective evidence of hnpaisment for a portfolio of recervables could include
eompanies past experience of collecting payments, as well a3 observable changes m mutional or local
econamic condidens that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets thar are carded at cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the
differetice between the assel’s carrying amount and the present valse of the estimated future cash
fows discounted at the eurrent masket rate of return for o similar Anancial asset. Such impairtnent
loss will not be reversed in subsequenr perods,

The cartying amount of the financial asser is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of tmde receivables; such impairment loss is reduced theough the vse of an
allowrance sccount for respective financial asser. When a teade receivable is considered uncollectble,
it s wiitten off against the allowance account Subsequent recoveries of smounts previously wiitien
off are credited against the allowance account, Changes in the camying amount of the allovwance
account are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

For financial assets measused at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent perod, the amount of the
impsirment loss decreases and the decrease can be relared objectively to an event occurnng after the
impairment was pecognized, the previously recognized impaimment loss is reversed through
Staternent of Profit and Loss va the extent thar the camrying amount of the investment at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amorbsed cost would have been had rthe
irnpaiement not been recognized,

i} De-tecognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual aghts to the cash flows from the asget
expire, or when it transfers the Gnancial asset and substantially all the nieks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantally all the nsks and
rewards of sanership and continues to control the wansferred asset, the Company recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an sssocated liability for amounts it may have to pay, If the Company retains
subgtantally all the rsks and rewmsds of owneeship of a tmansterred financial asget, the Company
contimies to pecopnise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised bortowing for the proceeds
received.

O de-recognition of & financal asset in its entirety, the difference berween the assct’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration receved and receivable and the cumulatve pain or loss that had been
recognized in ather comprehensive income and accamulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss,

217, Segment Information

The Chaitman cum Managing Director (CMDY) of the Company is identified as the Chief Cperaning
Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108, "Operating Scgments.” The CMD of the Company
evalzates the segments based an standalone financial statements. The Management considers "Port
Services” rendered in Indis as 2 single reportable Business /Geographical segment,
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318 Pror Period
Errors of marerial amount relanng to prior perod(s) st discosed by a note with nature of pror period
errars, amount of correction of each such prior period presented retenspecnively, to the extent practicable
along with chunge in basic and diluted earnings per share. However whete retrospective restatement is
not practcable for a particular period then the drcamstances that lead o the existence of that condition
and the descrapnon of how and from where the emor is correcred are disclosed in Motes on Aceounts,

31U Leascs

The Company assesses at contmact inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That &, of the
confract conveys the fght o control the wse of an identified asset for a pedod of time in exchange for
consideranion.

Az a lessec

The Company applies a single recognition and messurement spproach for all leases, excepr for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assers, The Company recopnises lease lizbilities to make lease
payments and rght-of-use assers representing the dght 1o use the urderlying assets.

i) Right-of-Use Asscts

The Company tecognises Aght-of-use assers ["Roll Assers™) at the commencement date of the lease {Le.,
the date the wndedying asset is available for use), Right-of-use assets ave measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciston and impairment losses, and adjosied for any re measarement of lease Dabilities.
The cost of dght-of-use asests includes the amount of lease liahilities recognised, ininal direce costs
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received, Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease ferm and
the estimated useful lives of the asscts.

[fmmu;hlp of the leased asset sansfers ro the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects
the exercise of o purchase option, depreciation i calaulited using the estmated uselul kfe of the asser
The right-of-use assets are also subject to impaitment Refer to the sccounting policies in Secton (I}
Imparment of non-fingncial asses.

1) Lease Liabilities,

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities meagured at the peesent
valae of lease payments to be made over the lease term, The lease payments include fixed payments
including in substance fived payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index ot a rate, and atnounts npﬁ!:md to be paid under residual velue puarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of 2 purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Company and payments of penalties for texminating the lease, if the lease term geflects the Company
exercising the option 1o terminate, Yamable lease payments that do not depend on 20 index or & fate are
recognised as expenses {unless they are incurred to produce inventones) in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers the payment ocours. In calenlsong the present valoe of lease payments, the
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Company uses its incrementsl barrowing eate at the lease commencement date because the inferest rae
mmplicit in the lease is not readily decerminable. After the commencemnent date, the amount of lease
habilifes is increased to geflect the accrenon of interest and reduced for the lease pagments made. In
addition, the currying amount of lease liabilities s re mmeasured if there is a modification, o change in the
lease term, a change in the lease payments (e, changes o furure payments resulting from o change in an
index or eare used to determine such lease payments) or 4 change in the assessment of an opren o
purchase the undedying asset. Lease labilines has been presenred under the hesd “Other Financial
Liabilities™. Lease liabilities has been presented under the head “Other Financial Liabihnes",

iii) Short-term leases and leases ol livwr-value assets

‘The Company applies the short-tenm leage tecopnition exemption to its short-term feases (Le., those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contuin o
purchase opton), It also applics the lease of low-value assets recogrition exemption that are considered
o be low value, Lease pavments on shorttenn leases and leases of lovwe-valuc assets are recopnised as
expense on 2 straight-line bazis over the lease term.

As alessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the gsks and rewards of ownership of an
agzet are classified as operating leases. Rental income from opeating lease is recognised on a stmight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Inidal direct cogrs incurred in nepotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added o the carmaing amount of the lessed asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis a5 rental income. Confingent rents are recopnised as revenue in the period in which
they are earned.

Teases are classified as finance leases when substantally ll of the rsks and rewards of oenership transfer
from the Company to cthe lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the Company’s net investmens in the leases. Finunee lease income is allocated to scoounting
periods o a5 to reflect 1 constant periodic rate of return on the net invesiment outstnding in respect of
the lease.

.20, Coorent Mon=-Cunteni Clagsification:
The Campany presents assets and liabilides in the balance sheer based on current/mon-current
claszification. An saset 1z clas=ified az current iE
{d) it is expected to be realized or sold or consumed m tbe Company's nosmal operating cycle;
{b) it is held primanly for the purpose of trading;
{c) iris expected to he realized within twelve months afrer the reporting peiiod; or
{d} it is cash or a cash equivalent unless it s restricted from being exchanged or wsed o sette a
liabiliry for at least rwelve months after the reporting perod
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321

323

.24

3.25.

All orher assets are classified a5 non-current,

A liabiliey s clissified as current af:
{a) itis expected to be seuled in normal operating cyele;
k) itis held primarily for the purpese of trading;
{c) itis expected to be settied within toeehee months after the reporting petiod;
{d} it has no wocondinonal wght o defer the settlement of the labality for st least rorehne months after
the reporting pedod.
All other habilities are classifed a5 non-corrent

The operating cycle is the dme between scquisition of assess for processing and theie realizadon in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company's nowmnal eperating cyele is twelve months.

Dividend distribution to shareholders:
Diwidends proposed by the board of directors are recognized in the financial statements when

approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting,

Prepaid expenses
Rerenne l::q:md;m,r_'{: uncler l;-,-pn1'| head are sl:]g__tmﬂnted finky CugEenl :.IE'.'H: atuel prr:pmd wherever the
amount exceeds K 20,000/

Premia for foreclosure
Premia for foreclosure of loans or any part theteof is recopnized 4s Bnance cost in the year in which

the foreclosare is effected

Liguidated damages
Liquidated damages is accounted on certainty basis. In respect of Capital Projecs, the same will be
reduced from the cose of asset and in all other cases, the same is recognized as Other Income,

Statement of Cagh Flows

Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect Method. For the purposes of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents inchade cash in hand, at banks and demand deposits with banks, ner of
outstanding bank overdeafts thar are repavable on demand end are considered part of the Company’s

cash management systetn.

107




ooy i bR TR 0 puE g Jacll
[T, Y] PRI K YT TR [WCTUITR [ JIGTEKIT) DY /] PG SERUIGAE, |, ARCK 000] TUTHS 3, (I POISOIT UBALL{ TRORUG ], [ROT) (PRGN prosiags
AEADL] ALY W] AR 5y cr denemsde [Oq o pansaqpe fane gypos Suomesn pod) oof0gs (110100 Y00 | SNLD 0REET DORELE WOSTRS DOGNET Wby w Buses

BTy 0 HETE S U RaEG B ] Sp PO R[0S} W0l po o e $ogf parmbos luedusos a0
eranfinod 1 4 wonerwdbe suspey sgs pus daediens 3 o aumir s m pasmsEoe 108 EETETRO g jo e s g wor po 3o soe grg) ) perad isdisoa sy
b i 51 o eias sausped oy e sl o po s gl passee pul S CGGE U R e 'CCICTHON], e e jo sean of 7] pameasd fumbiien sy

weaasd 1 w1 uocenelfa aouepe s pae AusduLas aj; (o SR s U passesiEla 3o A LT EIER T e 0T, el P 30 sz ggg pamsesd Lumbuea =y i

wEnEpe el Dpum WAL FE] Ty Ne AATEIALINS U sl SEEas ur
sk 30 00 pruaay Fem Sk ) e qenvine coneaadiuon seediln,) e o0 felucgan pue be s ggop s e g ey e lueapg g IS of Busleosag o g s 2D R a9
JUIURDAE UL pnnas ey ped sy ) 4008 ER0SE P JO0E/ THREOR W8 1R GIGETELGT [OIRD FRRpRy o amery i s Sy jo snoasiin] #q wumeis padde oz e paprnap ey dncusizy anf]

¥ vy seonsmbay puerp 3 o (/0
woERyuony Yo © Jumes L geange diupassosd toereehoe pul) e O preLpAE U000 34T SRnTnad g0 spuT o e e ce 6 ey stenhyy PUT 350 0 0 8T UDUETC] YL e
{4 &/ UodEg Doy M poysmh GUOT1LSE Perrp msstipa By s Ve pER §e Lne B S eng] AL DORERIos po] Ay el aaps ) tengg, g eddag u By pam s 00ESTHAT
R LOCE (MR "W " suceimaed sem am “wanediam sspun pus g S5 gz | o mey wouiie) opun w spur) A s ocessenod s of sl e pes) g6 EEe gpe] s op pom desduwes
sl g worsatesal aapam G @i PR YRR (0 IN0 SOSMENUDT) J0 ARSRER ‘mavatredaey apeg poe O0TLL MEERL SIS0 uen pamion wamm gy Buremsen () Hlsd dme oy T (o

._tj

T S T S 7 1 S T AT T o
iU 15°F4 2 6T ITTE 60°gY - L) ey mnaag
Tt TERE : 2ol SIEEL GO - | SEEA Ly = du)
a2 5 G B ' - IreI6T (T ] FLRTE TN - IS | 9T R FUIE WL B LR |
g bLLEE - OFTEL FREEF LS - GOl CIvEE saaaitdanoy
GITEN ({51 LEEl LEWF Er o sl RORE gl | ammarang
67 FHGET FIsL BLHH o5 Tl : e E0'ERt neusbeby 00
Rl FoHEL . TEEL O E0T PRINT - e 0 El marmildyr eI
e PR . AE DiEH Gl HIE . R TH i WOETESEUNIDALICT) “EE y, I SR Esu]
TLHL GH E61°] 3 G LEl ar s 1 TI6'T ~ B 08 EIFZUH'L SURCLITRIFE | [FR S|
O Rl ST = SHH OIEw SERIE - HUED Erpll wAnyE,
L3 Y LT . I HEO6T LUTHE = gk Pty [RLI eS|
T6ERE VETETE - FibaL o2 LEETT of'en'is . ] Ly Ay, RO Y sIal ) S| R S0
HITRE'S FEFIET &1665 B"GSE'T BTSUE S5 THTRSL mwsis Pugrulis a oL Sewmy
TI6ER'G FRR T phatr I ERE FEEIFTL - CETESE | BEGISH epeeny|
SO TLEY SIS = FETES'L 1t LLsD TH'5EFE . . LESEF I ADTIEINGA] T FALTIH,
TELECTL Sans't - LLTEE [y GFEESTT 2 (73 1Y Do LEEEL FIOE g I T s gy
- z - . 2 .Eﬂﬁﬁ . P ] k]

V0T AU LELE POPED S1ak Sy ) SPIROI0E O} E50A]
paapmiry e IelEmTEy



TRl
%‘wmn. ,__._M,ﬁw

DRy

T T PR
ﬁtﬁ&ﬂﬂ%.w.a_.: .

NEBLIELE Weesh [ ehne N IESTRLE. . | IROME; - N L L3757 ] T TR
BA'Z1 ey oo KL LIV GO (] L Lis Faimy AT,
TETLE razl 0 Lol 08" L el T ) oa B 01 Asrusgze)y 1 g
LUMAKGL | eEess o FLgwi] Gy BLTGRE | OO0 il T4 L FT e A [FEUETD) BISIENILY A VLT 3850
BLGIF BT LT} &L OB LT ] NEE 08 G acniduiey
[y ity DEGTE L [ Gk GEE HL 06 g ' ‘IS6 FAERE] TN,
VI BL'ENT [y (3 {6 BTL LraRl 0 (1§ 31 BLLL suzarlmb sy
0T, (T (F 1] 501 0L 09°8al NI B AY 6T soweddy praoay
Tosl Li't (L] (] BT G5 g oo GLBGE (I eonmInIEART 33TR g, w | UG
g T T G oo LEE] LI'§26 e (i1 10 AR [-Th | W AENEE ] [EUay
s | oUTE Fiay L BLET LK (] ¥ETL EWLIL FOAG Y,
[ 1 POOET W [0 LUEHT [%1RE G (i) LTLgE spey prmaniliatng
surlkioy | O LGEIE i LEER! TR WELOYLE | 0D oo QL ESLE FE §EAE O SEy Eesiaag]
G2 TS DIFGSTT 1K TEEF TEERLL GE L i I CErnL siiageds e ) dnsqey
BE TSR poERl 00 S6 065 WrLERL GEGTE'S e Mrisi  [SeEssE FE
pERnE e | PELign 56T1} BLTESL 7o' L808 mEERrE |l 05EES  [Ap'EUERD FIEF[HIEH] 3 BIRTE,
R LETT 511 14 P GZ6A8 11 S 1130 GEEETT | TEETI RN S a apeyg Suippng

TZ0Z, PR 15T PIPUS P 31 Jof MIEI0330 00 Sa1a k]

109




".Eﬁ-w.llﬁ.-.lh.-lh 5 .1...*-. > :
T e o g o ] ﬂi k|
: “..._. SRRy H. .u..“_ .

i |

s T T T e S L DR PO [
& IR I IO PARRELRTY) M 1R R

.i:.

[20L, PPy 1515 PIpus Tead S 205 SOOI O EN6N
PPy wing sebuavnaiy

110




HHTRLEL LRI TETIhL i 686 T |
LOERSL [(ciothon). - - [ SeSgest o p SERYLl 3 i i 1o
T aoro 0K 1] [ STRALIOE FEOALD T I A
OagEL oo Lrall S RTIL Ay ey o ] - LT
PEINT A LG5~ % GE0T BT Y] TAUTIET) DCMRTIOG] 39 UBRG 1o - J1400
o0 TR o6 0 EEnednioTy - 1m0
Qi Lo G T uaurdmbay 230305 - 410
T 0o oG a0 aaemTedy MIERIAE - JLAD
00 oo i a0 ] 77 wonTanLRanT) | sy, Fod UCRERE - A0
no'n ISTY oo L6'TY SUGOEL RSO AT J150
Hn FENL ain 0o SRR A AT
400 (i M0 00 FPTY [PEORESATN LA
SrTol CLbE- SF 01 Fi5 R, ey T SR AR o] JLn D
GCGHEG TE Fhi W LT S0 A0GT tapaky, Bupgeddls, oy 495 L AEAYTEE - (L0
[ 1 CETOnE SIS LFaRIE SPEDT] - L1
e IE a0 E1¥Z 063 SSRPUTILY 7 FATNL - d1)
RT3 GERLE- PEOEL DL SIS L) amu”a:_t__é - Al
o e ey ek e |
Eﬁ 1€ | sesunsaipy | gy i i ﬁ.nﬁ:.._
‘HF " uﬂyuﬂﬂ!m L pazgmudery | eanIppy qw.iﬂﬂ_.?.ﬂw., 343 :

.E.tm_u..n_ U RO E..E___U =

el 1] EOR TR mnn_E_ FEDE [ ] BEATHIICE 0 Gk
PRUTRATT Ll SEleIEEy

111




Kamarajar Port Limited
Notes to accounts for the vear ended st Mar'2021
6 liangible Assets - Software

. As ax

Particulars Mar 31, 2021
Gross canying value as at April 1 1,077.73
Additions 15.23
Disposal/ admstments
Gross canrying value as at March 31 1,042,906
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1 468.86
For the Year 154.21
O Dhgposal /adjustments
Accumulated depreciation as at March,
i 623.00
Cdr'ririﬁg_vﬂil: asat Mareh 31 oL e 46990
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Kamarajar Port Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

21 Revenué From Operations {Rupecs in lakhs
Particul For the vear ended For the vear ended
Aoy e Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Leasge Income
Composite Tanff on Coal 16306.12 2136149
Hatare Income 380672 A4473.35
Revenue Share 18440.33 19182.64
Marine Services
Vessel Related Income 14316.75 17616.88)
Cargo Related Service
Wharfage 4236.70 6922.01
Ropalty 987 622.36
Other Operating Revenues
Other Services 9276 138.76
e -_'Tm‘gi SRR - 5B109.25 “70317.50
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Butes forming part of the Finoncial Swtensenes for the vear ended 31ar March 2021

22 Other lncome

{Rupees in lakhey

Particubans

Fer the year ended
Belar 31, 2020

Fuor the year end::d_.
Beflar 31, 2020

Interest from Panks

Inierest on Sraffl Advances

Tnnezess - Chiiexs

St Team Gain from Metal Fungd
Litvediend received

{rther aon u'pcml;iu.g income

sale of Tender Doousments
Persannel & YVelucle Eotry Pass
Licpudated Damages

iher Income

220,24
34.75
1742
25
L

LB 1]
7009
Mo
BETO

1585
4tal
ia4a8
14883
31

i IJEH

G5 Th
1852.20
20937

TOTAL

[

gl epr s SOE R

23 Operating Cost

|/ Forthe year coded
I U 5 ey R

Fot the yeat ended
S Mlardiango

Thme Chaeter Cralts

Conaultney Soreices - Opeoation
DPromyes & Water charges
Envyronment

Fuel Experss

Alannimg Services

Sn.n'tr-ﬂt Mlaintenance .E.'Imd.g.ing
Repairs and Maintenaoe
Thcentive

Insurance

512554
17554
2460
205,
G 8
61,32
1802
5842
63,16
e

3T03BG
144.E5
2155
473,75
Taw A4
55
2T
aTTas
123123
24494

iy A AR T R

s ;'ﬂﬂ'ﬁ?g

--.-;'-Eéiﬁ*-;i”-’;;'???:-;g,ﬁu-ﬁi

Pyl g i
e o (0 o B

-_“.q.: ..E.S_IF:."-\.:'.--E]-\.- it ';-' '. s
T due yess sded | For dhe vear eade

Balarice and Wages
Contribution to Prowident Fand
[ Siaff Wielfare cxpenses
Perloemance Ralaved Pay
Emplovee Medical expenses

Termimal Benslis

400,66
12082
LR
{00
2284

7 = 5 T .
e E e T e S e e T e P 1
TIOTAL: 7 B bt o e T AL J

2,02
Twesaa |

f
Y T

o | il Sirarl }
b ﬁ.mq‘uf
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Moes foeming part of the Financial Smtemonis for the yoar ended 315t March 2181

25 Finance Cost e {Rup-ﬂ:d-.lﬂ Ralcha])
Paticalis Far the vear emded | For the vear coded
Mas 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2050 |
 [nterest Expense |
- Feom Banks 437790 1034.42
- Tax Free Bonds - 2012-13 fif U1 GBG. 11
Tax Fres Bonds - 2013-14 113423 521518
- Cithem 256078 2TEOHE
Cither I’Im'm'\-:-.l.i:.g Cosds ¢
- Tax Froe Bond Expenses BT7 932
Mot legs - Gain on Foresgn curreney Hsasction
and temnsliton  to the  extent teeared  ns
Brrcronwing cosis, 470,34 725.17
TOTAL kR Tk i GA9UDE[ it o R RE
D:pfc:uum .|'!|.nﬂ ﬂmwmmnn Expmm:a
..... : For e year ended I‘:lrﬂ:lEfetrflldﬂd
L heee R | e
Diepreciation .l’ﬂrrrnrnsunun Fox thie jear
Tangrible Aty BZG.T1 HTe02
Fight- of- Use Assets B8.53 602
[nrsgible Assers 154.21 15110
ImTu.u.muﬁll: Expmms Q.00 000
i gt T R RS AR A - EZLAM
i P&é 'the year. iended -Fmﬂu: f::qq'_tp_d:d
| I MardnaizL - Mai 3, 2020
AMC - Sofremee Expenses TLA7 a5.52
Jondivore” eermuneration
- Seatutory andit =600 g
- 'Tax Audit Bees 1.0 0,50
- Payment for other Servioes 45 0.50
- Bedmbusement of EXpERIES [LG0 0.3
Books and peciodicals 243 275
Blactricioy & Waber Charges 12875 12286
Legn| & Peolessaional Charges 19024 | (AR
Miscellzneows Expenss TROD 134,42
Ponting and statiosery 14.69 17.1%
Rent, Rares & Tuxes T3.94 5638
Safety & securily expenses 1372.33 12740
Seminars & conleience expenscs 2.3 1h6d
Comporate Social Responsibilivy Expenses 2i40.06 #1454
Subscrpoion & MMembeship focs 152.01 114.58
Codrminicanon Bxpenses 8547 6122
Travelbig and convevanos sy 4.1
Vehicle running expentes 7515 29473
Advertiging s promoconal expenses 26,92 47.39
Foreign Exchange Flucstion Loss 0. 0 GRE.14
I & 3 OMbee #2621 35144
TManariois & Concahubons 130.00 (AR
TOTRL L E B AR, O EfT.as 425035

CSR Expenses includes carried forward unspent amount of Rs.12.93 Crore of previous years.
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Buies Femndng part of the Financial Sraceinenta o e vear caded S1ar Maoch 2021

Corparate 50clad Respansiallity Espences

{a) Gooss amount reguired ko be spent by The coomparny durdng the yes * Hs. 81000 lakhs
{B1 Amourt spent during the year am |
IRupees n lakhs)
5 ey
m Particulan In Cash el "“r]f"F pd L Tatal
5 akh
i1 |Coanttructian [/ s-:'q.:iuiri::m. -:-I.'uu:l- assef 00 [IRICH (IR
H] [ purposes ather than (7} abowe 1d57.24 28334 214,156
TOTAL . | CIRST. 20 - C 2R3N 21466
28 Exceptivnal Hems (Rupees in lakha)
e AP Coatii | Forthe yearended | | Fop the yoar ended ©
e s L 0N 1L MRS, 00
Trterest paid on Asbizamoa) Service fax 0.00 14427
Service Tax Depoaic - Diapue semlerment 0.0 T4z
ﬁpﬂu' Tprink sty R Fi T s e e T D e e A L e SR
28 Earnings per Shae
T e yuar pded | Vo e year eaded
i e R e 0 Maranzozr | Masi 2020
Total Comprebengive Income for the Year 1520819643 2425405
W'qhtnd: average rumber of shires - Basic ALOICE00 AMNO00DOD
Wﬁghrﬁd AVCLEEE mamber of shores - [Diluied SOOOHIEHD OCEHIO0 ¢
Enrnings per Share - Baic A0 8.3l
|_'-I:|.I'I:I.I.E1.EI Pu'ﬁl:lu'c - Daluted 510 B3l
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Kamarajar Port Limited,

CIN: LMS203 TN 988G 0I5 322

“Jawrahar Buldings", 17, Eajap Salay, Chenna 600 0071,
Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

MNote 3 Disclosure Notes

L Commitments:
Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contreces remaining o be executed on Capital Expendimure fnet of
advances) and not provided for Rs, 3087980 lakhs (Previous Year Re23175.21 lakhs)

2 Payment to the Statotory Auditors

p——

Pa::lu:u!ars i} FEE: -----

Fmdl! E ees
Tax Audit Fees

L{'mﬁ::mf__m fees
Peimbursements:

- Ot of Pocket Expenses 0.60 0.30

3 Additional information pursuant to Schedule 11 of the Companies Ace, 2003
- _ {A.mu-uut in Lﬂkhs

ESL e w1
A | Expenditure in Foreign currency on:

{1 Professional and consultancy fee -
H) Tours and Travels

IIJ

{ii)  Interest oo FCL incheding Hedging 437.70 103842
| v} Others - -
B Eﬂttl.lﬂgb in Foreign Ezu,hau.ge - 15.15 '

4.  Iaformation in respect of Micio, Small and Medivm Enterprises as at 31% March 2021

S e e
| | Amount remamimg vapaid o any supplies:
1) Principal Amount 28.12 2
k) Interest due thereon - R e T~ R T
2 | Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterpnses Development Ace, 2000, along with the il Nil

| amount paid to the supplier bevond the appoinited day; !
Amount of interest due and payable for the penod of dnelmf in |
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed | N1l Nil
day dunng the year) but without adding the mterest specibied under |
the Miero, Small and Medium Eﬂ[ErpI!iH‘E Development Act, 2006; |
Amount of interest acerued and temaining unpaid MNil Nl
Amount of further inrerest vemaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as ahove are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowanee Ml Bl
as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Mico, Small {

|| and Medium Fn:chnsfs Development Act, 2006.

Classification of Vendors into Mtem Small and Mednum Enterprices have been made to the extenr

informatnnos aveilable anth the r|:|111|:|ﬂ:l1|:|-'
_.-""-r xl‘hr,-:}r-"

waf

Wk S
5
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CIP: L S203TINT989G0T0H 1122

“[aorahar Buildings”, 17, Rajap Salas, Chenna 600 001,
MNotes 1o Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

5. Disclosures in respect of lnd A5 107 - Financial Instuments

5.1  Fmancial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instraments by categonies were s follows:

416007

Easﬁ: & (Cash Equvalents 320044 320144, 3301 44
{(Ref Note No. 13)
“Trade Receivable (Ref 777045 777045 7770.45
Note MNo. 12)

Loans and Advances (Ref 432.12 3212 43312
NowNo. 8] : |
Crher  Financial — Assers 527.99 52790 700
(Ref Mote No. 1

Liahilities: =

Term loan from Chenrai Z2A07. 50 2280750 22R07.50
Part Trust (Ref Note No.

16 &17) _

Tax Free bonds (Ref 4537076 45870,76 A5HTO.T6
Note No. 16) )

Loan from Axis Bank 865641 65441 BG5G.41
(Ref Note No.16 & 17) R
Trade Payables (Ref Note 460065 400,63 AB00.65
No. 20) i
(ither Financial Liabilities 104832 104532 1048.32
(Ref Note No. 17}




Kamarajar Port Limited,
CIN: THF2ITING 880G 0N 1322

“lawahar Buildings™, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 00,
MNaotes o Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

1'4.*"- i

i

J'Lml:l-'l.lnt in Lai:hs a n[‘ Matnh .l-L El].."-"..ﬂ]

Asgers:

MNon-cureent
lnvestment  (Ref MNote
Mo, 7Y

» Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in actve markets for idenncal assets or liabiliges.

Cash & Cash Fgurvalents Go20.80 9920 B0 Hr20.80 |
(Ref Note No.13) .

Teade Receivable (Ref 481659 4816.59 4816.50
| Note No.12) | &l
Lioans im& Advances [Ref 461,68 siea | o

Note No. 8) oo o SRS
Other  Finuncial  Assets 370.54 ,
1 {Rﬁfﬂm No. ﬂ'} AT 37054
| Liabilities: |
Term Ioan from Chennai 25108.75 25108.75 2510875
Port Trust (Ref Mote No.
16 & 17) e
Tax TFree hbhonds [H_:f 45845 64 4384509 4584564
Note No, 16 o
Loan from  Awxs  Bank 178015 17804.15 17804.15
(Ref Note No.16 & 17) _
Trade Payables (Ref Note 1229.15 1229.15 1229.15 |
Na. 20) | .
Other Financial Lishilities 137710 137710 1377.10 I
| (Ref Note No1T) ,
52 Fair Value Hierarchy

* lewvel 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices inchadded within Level 1 that are obseevable for the
asset or liability, either directly {ie. as paices) or mdirectly (e, derived from prices).

(unobservable inputs).

Level 3 - Inpuis {or the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market daks
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CIN: D S203TIN T 989004 3322

“[aveahnz Buddmgs”,

1?: Raiap Enlal;r {_-.hn-.r!ﬂu'i l':-lm flﬂ] +

MNotes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

The following tables presents fuir value hierarchy of assets and liabifities mess ared at fair vahue

{Amount in Lakhs)
" Forthe year3103.2021 .Fulth: year 3L03.2020
I_____'L:ﬂci sLevel mei:l ! Tu[alw i 3 l.m.rel {I'uﬁl
re -I".';... 2':5;'": R B SR il -+ i -‘ri 4 --:.—.-'
Investments 1w : 123 | 4,123 123 | 4123
un-c.luntn:{l
equity
ingtraments

5.3 Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The i:nmpm:,-‘s activities are exposed to hmited finaneial tisks: market dsk, credit fsk and bgudicy
tisk. The Company's pomary focus 15 to foeesee the unprl:dicrn.h-ilil'_ﬁ’ of bnancial markets and seek o
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Market risk

Mutlet risk is the sk that the fair value of foture cash flow of financial instuments will fluctoate
because of changes iy msthet pﬁl‘-‘E-

The Company has interese rate risk as the Marker nsk. The company does not have price risk on its
financial instraments since company does not have any detivative financial asset.

Interest Rate Risk:

Interest mate risk is the risk that the fair valee of furore cash flows of 2 financial metrument will
fluctuaie because of changes in ket integest rates, The exposure o the sk of changes in market
nterest rates relates primanly o the long-term debi obliganons with floaung mterest mes.

The company has avaled Foreign Currency Loan of USD 47 Million out of sanctioned loan of
USD 100 Million from Axds Bank in four tranches (@ LIBOR plus 195 BPS during the pear 2017-
18. However, LIBOR rate in excess of 250 basis points (bps) has been hedged i onder to protect
Interest Rate Risk.

Further, the company has interest rate tisk on the loans obtained from Chennai Porr Trust s the
annuoal interest rate reser is pegped to the movement in MCLR rate of Stare Bank of India.

As at the rcporting date, the interest mte profile of the company’s interest-bearing fnancial
instroments are 458 follows:
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Kamarajar Port Limited,

CIN: LM F203 TN 990G O 322

“Jawahar Building=", 17, Rajaj Salai, Chennai 600 001,
MNortes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

b)

{Amount in lakhs)
| TPaiculass ot Mar 2021 | 31st Mar 2020 |
Fixed Rate Instraments L e :
Financial Asset
B l-r:-.'::l ﬂ:l:l:lﬂt with Bank - Tooooo |
- | mpll:lr::r. .I‘!.d'-'.iﬂn. 42506 | 459 ET
Famncial Liabilites - ]
- Tax Free Bonds 4387076 45845.69
 Vamble R.at:, ]nstrumtnu |
~ Loan from Chennai Pore Trust ZR0T, '.ID 251418, 75
| - Foreign Currency Loan 650,41 17804.15
Credit Risk

(redit risk refers to the nsk of default on 1ts obligation by the counterparry resulting in o Anancl
loss. Since the company generally stipulates pre-paymen: with respect to its income for major
port services, there is normally no credit offered o anyone. In such cases there is no credit
defaolt rsk. However, where the company is rendering certain ancillary [/ support services the
invoices are raised, as and when the services are rendered and 10 cases of disagreemenr on user
charges, licence fec cre. on settlement of disputes and in these cases, there could be an element of
credit default rigk.

Trade Receivahles

The company has cutstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs. 777045 Lakhs and Rs. 4816.58%
lakhs a8 of March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, respectively. Trade receivables are typically
unsecured and arve desved from revenue accrual from customers. Since most of the port services are
rendered on pre recovery basis by collecting in advance, Trade receivable constitutes the unpaid Revenue
dues mostly tovwards Eotate rentals and allied services, Poovision for disputed debte are reviewed ar sach
halance shest date and ppq:r'l'idud for an a cuse bo cace bagis,

Credit sk exposure

An age-wise analysis of trade receivables at each reporting date is summanized below:

not more than six months |

: :."Tt _Flll,!;- o gL s o o 3595 4.5 = JEE ..
Tazt due lezs than three moaths 2.97 . ] -
Past due more than three months but (43,95 - | 116647 i

Past due more than six months but | : .

ot more than one year 1283.40 _ 4,40
: More than one et 3544.33 120974 | 215457
Total 2070.19 129974 | G667
/ﬁ*ﬂ ff‘?f“:
EAbE -;:\

: Mﬁhlcﬂ
ik T Eagat
LY Rt
\%éﬂ*

L
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Kamarajar Port Limited,

CIN: U520 TN 89803322

“Jawahar Buldings”, 17, Rajap Salai, Chenna 600 001
Notes 10 Accounts for the year ended Maech 31, 2021

<)

P'rovison for inpairment of trade recennables on a case to cise basis 1s made m the year when
recoverability is assessed as doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by the company
ot is based on likely outcome of disputes over the interpretation of certain clauses i the
concessionaire agreements. The company considers all other financial assets which are not
impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review are of pood credit quality.

Cheher frnancial asscrs

Credic risk relating to cash and cash equivalents is consdered nephmble because our
counterparties age banks We consider the credit quality of torm deposits with hanks which are
subjected to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of Iadia to be good, and we revicw
these banking relationships on an ongoing basis. Credit nsk related (o employee loans are
considered negligible since loan is secured either as mortgage of the title deed of the property or
by way of hypotheearion of the vehicle for which these loans have been granted o the employees.
Besides, the company has appropuation right over the terminal benefits due to the employees”.
Therefore, there @ no requitement for mmpairment provision for these fnancisl assets. We
consider all the above financial assets as at the reporting dates (o be of good credit quality,

Liguidity Hisk

Crur liquidity nieeds are monitored on the basis of monthly and yeatly projections. The company’s
principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations,

We manage out liguidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining
adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are compared to available cash in
ordes o detecmine any shortfalls,

Short term liquidity requircment consists mazinly of resources sequired to settle tade payables,
expenses payable, employee dues, repayment of current maturities of loans, ete., arising during the
normal course of business as of each reparting date. We maintain sufficient balance in ¢ash and
cash equivalents to meet our shost term hauidity requirements.

We sssess long term liguidity requisements on a petiodical basis and mansge them theough
internal acerale, Our non-cuerent liabilities inclede borrowings from Chennan Pore oust, Tax
Free Bonds, and Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Banks, Retention money payable and Security
deposits.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual matusities of non-degvative financial
linbilities. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash fows of financial
liabilities based on the eadiest date on which the company can be reguired to pay. The table
inchsdes both princpal & interest cash fows.

{Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2021)
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Ramarajar Port Lunited,

CIN: U3 203TINT 299GONM 2322

“Jawahar Buildings™, 17, Rajaf Sald, Chennai G600 001
MNotes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

. Pamiculirs | Less - ]6months [ 13 _—ﬁ | Mo 'T-"Bt-ai!--;:-

S el S “than tﬂl:,."l-‘:;l.j.' T-p_;___f; i ET“.’?. 4 t]u.r.iﬁl | AR

: -!F.; e el | e mﬂﬂfhﬂ bRy e "y o [ ) j"E'-I:IIﬂ iR _:_:_-'.E:':-"." 3
Chennai Poze Trust 115062 115062 | %HE.#E dO02 48 11301.31 | 22807.51
Loan 1 .
Loan from Aswxs 4328.25 432826 - En56.41
1mnk — — e fy e PSS il e

Tax Free Bonds - - B9 54 - 3?5_.??.43 45870.76
Retention money ) 38209 1143 = - | 3352
Security Deposits 137.87 | 38728 : - | B85
Trade Puyables 600,65 ] - | 4600.65
Other Liabilities 129.66 - | 12966

= 547R.67 | 10726.95 | 13294.53 | 460248 | 48878.73 | B2983.36 |

T150. 62. 1 aﬁﬂz 56
46763 | 836590 3 17604.16
bank ' |
Tax Free Bonds - == - | 829334 | 3755235 | 45845.69
Rerention money : 35008 | 290.18 E 5 641.16
Security Deposils D 26063 | 27597 E : 536.60
Tracle Payables - 122915 | - - - | 122915
| Other Liabilives - 194934 - - - 19934
Total 5G18.25 7658.35 | 14037.53 |12895.82 | 51154.91 | U1364.86

6. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Iind AS)-21 “The Effects of changes
in Foreign Exchange Rates™

The amount of exchange differences (net) debited to the Smtement of Profit & Loss Rs.
Ml (PY Re 68216 Lakhs) under Other Expenges.

7T Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 “Impairment of assets”

During the year, the company has reviewed its Fixed Assets for impatrment of azscrs as per Ind
AS-36 and has ohserved no impairment of assets in the cuttent Financial year (Previous year -
NIL).

JHngny
sperimind =1
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“Tawahar Buildings®, 17, Rajay Salay, Chennayg 600 (1.
MNotes 1o Accounts fur the year ended March 31, 2021

8.

b)

d)

Disclosure in respect of lndian Accounting Standard (Tnd AS)-20 “Accounting fur
Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Agsistance™

-~ — _ - o . {'ﬁmuum in Lalche)

S T Graat received for R T R . TU TR
Gmr_n:mmt:m Crpants il il
Total Grants Received Mil ™l

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 “Employee Benefits”
A, Genesal deschption of varnous employee's benefit schemes are 15 under:

Provident Fund:
The company’s Peovident Fund is deposited with Regional Providen) Fund Commissioner. The

company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-determined rate.

Grataity:
The company has  defined benefit gratuity plan, Every employee who has rendeted continaous

service of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity (@ 15 days salary (15/26 x last deawn basic
pay plus dearmess allowanee) for each completed yeae of service on sUperANUaTion, resignation,
tenmination, and dissblement or on dearh. A trost has been formed for this purpose. This scheme
is being managed by the Life Tnsunance Corporation of India (LIC) for which the company has
taken a Master Policy,

The scheme is funded by the company and the contributions are paid to the insarer, Le, the Lafe
Insumnce Corporation of India as per the demand made by rhem The recognition of ner

ohligation for the defined benefit plan and the disclosuee of information as tequired under Ind
AS-19 is made in accordance with the actuarial valuadon report.

Superannuation Scheme:

The Company has implemented a non-contributory Employee’s Group Superannuation Pension
Scheme which is also managed by LIC of India. Contributions (@ 12% of Basic Pay plus dearness
allowance of the enrolled emplaves is made to the Corparation.

The contribution to the scheme for the period is grouped under Employee Cost on acorusl basis.
In respect of employees on deputation, pension contribution i3 calculated =8 per lending
organization/Govt. of India Rules and is accounted for on acerual basis,

Leave:

The compaty provides for Earned Leave benefits and Half-F'ay Leave to the employees of the
company, which accrue annually at 30 days & 20 days respectively, The Earned Leave i1s en
cashable once in a calendar year while in service for a penod of mazimun 30 days s per elipibiliry
and on Superanouation, the maximumn limited to 300 deys.

The liability on Earned leave is recognized on the basiz of actuaral valuation.
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MNaotes (o Accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2021

a. The sumimanzed position of vanous delined benelits recognized i the Statement of Profic & Loss,
Cther Comprehensive Income{QCI) and Balanee Sheet & other disclosures ave a5 under
{Amount in Lakhs)
PP calabe - r IR T PR e e, el (S e 5 _'Léa:mé'.n&
b B R i D T s e e ) (Pinded) 1
Defined Benefit Obligation H 306,25 37700
PY. 334 30 | 31572
Fair Value of Plan Assers C.Y, ~im 325.20
P.Y. 3674 0593
Funded Status [Surphas/ (Defici)] CY 15.24 51.80
g% § 7.64 11.7%
Fffect of asser ceiling | E.Y. 0 1]
P 0 u
MNet Defined Benefit Assets / (Liabilities) C.Y. 1524 51.80
P.Y. 7,64 11.74

(Movement in defined benefit obligation

i

X o el i

)

A

Defined benefit obligation - Beginning of the year PY. | 27270 | 22648

Cutrent. setvice cost PY. 3353 07

Iaterest Cost Y. | 288 1755

Benedfitz Pad i {6.61) 0

Re-measurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) P.Y, 33.80 55.61

Defined benefit obligation — End of the year [Py, | 35438 | 31572 |
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CIN: U45203TINT 0950104 3322

“Tawahar Buildings™, 17, Rajaji Sakm, Chennar 600 001,
™oies o Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

Movement i plan asset
{J;_Lmnml. in Lalhe)
" [hT -"T:i::i:':'f' TirAREE I Dt TGn ﬁ}' T L‘Fﬂ-ﬂ'l‘."v :
RmucUly s e | {Funded) | {Funded)
Y. 346,74 30393
; 52,1 2T
Fair value of plan sssets at beginning _u_f rear Pt 2'}1 i :
CY, 23.40) 252
; | BoXL 22.39 19.63
Inferest income _
. cY, 0 0
T 1 BY, .54 4 (4
Employer contributions :
CY. ! L
PY. 6.61 0¥
Benefits pasd l: ,}
I CY, Q.57 0.76
; 01
Re-measurements = Refumn on plan assets P.Y, . i {} )
o CY. 37101 323.20
; 346.74 303 93
B.Y.
Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

| Cost Recognized in P&L {(A+B)

Current service cost { P.Y. 33,53 16.08
[ C.Y. 1] i
Past Sernice Cost — Plan Amendment PY. 0 1]
C.Y. 0 i)
Curtailment cost) [credit) P.Y. 1] 0
C.Y. 0 0
Settlernent cost/{credit) P.Y. ] il
C.Y. 3288 44,20
Service Cost (A) [Py, 33,53 16.08
CYX. .52 ) (LB
Net Interest on Net Defined Benefit Liability/ (assets) (8) | Y- (1-2) (2.08)
CY. 35,40 45,00
PY. 3201 1400

131i



Kamarajar Port Limited,
CIN: U520 TN 598G ON3322

“lawrahar Building=", 17, Rajajl Salat, Chenna 600 001,
Maotes to Accounts Tor the year ended March 31, 2021

Sensitivity Analysis

[Amnuu.t ml.-ak]m s ni' Murch .l-L ZﬂZlJ

l'}t:r_ul.rm rar.e

" 361.43

394,06
Salary growth rate 42183 396,31
35206 359,05
Withdrawal rate 300 378.35 |
38088 37554 |

i T, ki ;w
Dhiscounr rate ! +1.00%4% 3558 303.25
| -1.00%: 3BT 92 320,40
Salary growih rate ~1.00P% 386.10 329.33
L LD T 325.68 30300
Withdrawal rate +1.00%: 358.57 | 316.75
— L00% 349.70 | 314.59
Actuarizl ﬁssumpuuu
| Method vsed PY. PUC PUC
CY. 682% | 6.8
Diiscount rate P.Y. 6.75% 6.75%
C.Y. 5% 5%
Rate of salazy increase A 5% 5%
C.Y. 6.82% G.52%
Rate of return of plan Asset Y. 6.75% 6.75%
Withdrawal Rate C.Y. 1% to 3% 1% to 3%
Bk 1% 1o 3% 1% to 3%
Retirement Age C.Y. __ 60 Years 6 Years
| 5% 60 Years 6l Years
Avrerage Future Service 1} C.Y. 15.52 13.52
PY. 16,05 16005
o C.Y. IALM (2012-14)
PXY. Tabile TALM (2012-14)
TALM (2006-08) Table
i? Tabile LALM (2006-08)
Table
| Mortality rate =
fee F’“ﬁY _.'I
Disabilicy Rate ,/"-p.-.ﬂ-'"'u-q.ﬁ‘% PY: | Mo explct londing | MNo explict loading
oty WIEE . B
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Motes to Accounts for the year ended March 3, 2021

Category of investment in Plan asscts

L&W lﬁwumﬁ"r rl::l‘-i'." -: i ..'__:..-:-- T e e e paE g|%.ﬁfﬂn 1;?_]‘._“‘5 ﬂfﬁﬂn-ﬂsafm ......

| Insurance Policies 100

10.  Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-103: “Operating Segments™

The company primanly operates in one segment — Port Services and there 5 no ceportable
Geographical segment esther.

The Company derives revermes from the following cuscomers which accounts for 10 per cent or
maote of Company’s revenues. In respect of the other cnstomers, their individual share is less than
1074 of the company's sevenues

TﬂNF EDFID

NTECL (JV of Tangedco & NIPCL) T26ASS 8338.10

| Eonore Coal Terminal Privace Limited (Erstwhile 9348.27 12023.54

Chettinad Intemational Coal Terminal Pyt Lid)

11.  Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 23 “Borrowing Costs”

Borrowing costs capitalised dunng the year is Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs, Nil ) in the respective
carrying amount of Property, Plant and Eguipment / Capital wodks in Progress ({CWIP).

12.  Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Parties Disclosures™
a. List of Related parties:
Key h‘[a.nagcual Persons:

Shri Swail Paliwal, 1AS., - I L«baLran-l:um."-i:mEhE Director)

i Sha P Haveendran, TRI'E.. | | Mominee Diteceor L
| Shri 5. Balaji Arenkumar, IRTS | Nominee Dizector (ve.cf 04.00.2020)
Elm"'." M. Suhba Rao I"-I:'_..n’:., DISA (ICA} | Independent Directar N
Capr hﬂmp_ Kumas Sharma | Independent D:m_m: fwoef 10.11.2020) R
Sanr. Sarals Balapopal, TRTS (Reud) | Independent DIHEL'D:JI: mweel 10U11.2020) |
Shei M. Fumndﬂ:m g ! General Manaper ILFJJ‘.IHJEEE:I cm CEUY
St _'fnral-aim]m Snm'-a.-a:m | Company Secrelary .
Other Ennties;

" M/s Kannivaluman Port Limited
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MNotes o Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

b, Transacton with Related Paries:

Compensacion of Key Management Personnel

%ﬂ.rmunt in Lakhs)
v s it R Bor the pear LT POt the yeat.
i | N ded Mok
Rtrr_t}ermtmn and En-hnrr I!'tnTt hn:ncﬁta llﬂ ':'-l:l_ .
Paat—:mplmub:u.t benefiss 18.01
Cther long-term benefis i - .
Share-based pﬂ}rm-:nm - -
| eomiinaricn. serfioy e o -
Sirting fee 2220 L i
Total o 128.96 103.22
Recovery of Loans & Advances during the year - -
Advances released during the year -
Closing Balance of Loans & Advances I ) - : | -

Project Manapement Services I 19221 47,75 _
Secugity Deposit - Leage Rent B 1.97 1 - 193.34}‘_ Il
Upfzont Lease Premium 027 o

Dividendpeid 1800000 | 250000

| CSR Expenses woor B - ool
Manpower - 2853 -
Orthers i, S 4941
Clostog Balanece of Term Loan 22807.50 25108.75
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17, Bajagp Sala, Chennan 600 001.
Motes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

13, Dhisclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 “Leases”™

a, Operating leasc
i) Asa Lessce

. Future minimum lease paymenis under non-cancellable operating leases
excluding upfront fee payments

__{Amount mLa]:hu'_]

-:W!-a.-rtlatu than 1 rm o _
Fater than 1 year and not lates than 5 years 2N 1147
Later than 5 years - = : =

n lease _pa].'mtm_s

Leasing arrangement:

The Company has leased Motor Vehicles for the vse of officials. The lease has been taken for
four years. The company has leased office premises for 30 years from Chennai Port Trust on
opfront premiom lease payments.

i, As a lessor

»  Future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating lease

51" ir thie v
i g PRl 3
L: " L RLATE-RLY ad =1
Nn-t lah:: rjuﬂ 1 }*:n: %ﬁﬂﬁﬂm 2411 13
Later than 1 yvear and pot Jater than 5 years 17899.18 14047.20
Later than 5 years N BH239.65 5650851

*  Leasing arrangement:

Ag per the buginess model adopred by the Company, the development, operation, markerng and
maintenance of cargo terminals are left with the Captive [ PPP BOT operators on 3 years
Licence / Concession Agreement. The company leased out water front and land area for
development of Berths through BOT operators / Captive users as per the Licence / Concession

Apgreement,
R
/4':,&?'.“1- >
r,/'t:ﬂdMﬁ )
Praw G258 NG
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1%,

(EPS)”

) Basic EPS

The eamings and weighted average mumber of ordinary shares used m the caleulation of basic
FPS is as fodlows:

| Profit (los |[ s] E-::ur rl'u& }ear. mﬁl:-umble te thE
owners of the company

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Iad AS)-33 “Eamings Per Share

Earnings used in calenlation of basic
:al'.l:i.in.g-.i per share(A)

Weighted averape number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of basic earrungs per share(18)

Busic EPS(A/B) — Rs.

" 24925 50

1529320 24925 50)

300000000 30000000
5,10 .31 ;|

) Diluted EP'S

The 1-.u.|'r1'i:'r]g$ el n\.-ﬁ‘i,ghf&d average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of Dihated

[<PS 18 a5 follows:

P‘mﬁt {lms, f-::-r T]u: yuar, am':Eml:ahL: md:u:
mrﬁ.#f the company

Edi}ES L1

Eamings used in calculation of basic 15298.20 24925.50
carnings per share(A) o —
Weighted average number of ordinary shares AOO0000 00000030
for the purpose of basic earnings per share(B) e
_ Basic EPS(A/B) S 8.31

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 “Provisions, Contingent

Liabilitics and Contingent Assets”
Contingent Liahilitics
(i) Dispured Tax demand:

1]tsl-|uh,-.qi fax tmatters amounong to Rs, 98,15 lakhs (Previous year Rs 910,74 lakhs) are b&iﬂg

contested before Appellate authontes.

iy  Contract / supply works:

Some of the conttactors for construction [/ supply and execution of works at our projects have

ng on the company u.ggmgudng i Rs. 10705.37 lakhs -,"Tmiuus Year : 1
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CIN: DS 203TINT 999G 01043322
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MNotes 0 Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021

secking enhancement of the contmace prce, revision of work schedule with price escalation,
compensation for extended perind of work, idle charges ete, These claims ate being contested
by the company as being not admissible in terms of the provision of the respective contzacts. The
company is pursuing vatious options under the dispute resolution mechanism available in the
contract for settlement of these claims.

s}

e,

ﬁ':gjl*wl-bw
Mﬁ. 15
How 28

“Yepegnhal Street | 2

Magar

fnnel Y L

R e
et

1,

{) Revenoe Contracts with PIP Concessionaires — M/s ARECTPL:

IKPL. entered into 2 Coneession Agreement with M/s. Adani Ennore Conrainer Terminal
Private Limired under PPP DFROT mode on 15032014 for the Development of
Container Termmal for 31 years.

The commercial operation commenced dutng October 2017 for Phase 1 and Phase 11 of
the project is under construction. Due to delay in commissioning of Phase II, the
Company levied lquidated damages 2z per the eems of the Concession Agreement
amounting to Rs 2060 Crores. The levy of damages was disputed by the Concessionaire
and consequent to their appealing aganst the arbiraton award in favour of the
Company, the High Court finally ordesed to pay damages 1o the tune of Rs. 10 crores and
the same was deposited by the concessionaire.

Subsequently, the concessionaive had ratsed certain dispates and mvoked Arbitration
clause and issned the Asbirration notice to the Company. Post constiturion of Arbitration
Tribunal on 1st August 2020, claims and counter claims were filed before the Arbitranon
Tribunal by both the concessionaire and the Company.

The nature of disputes and claims by the concessionaire relate to “Delay in completion of
Phase I and 1L, alleged to have been attributable to KPL”, questoning the Levy of
Liquidated damages, calling for Refund of 10 er deposited with KPL, Non achievement
of Minimuom Guaranteed Catgo due to issuance of consultation by KPLY, Change 1 Law
and consequences of Covid- 19, Rejection of Financing document by KPL, and non-
approval of Revised project cost, and consequent  Interest etc, amiouanting to
Rs.11B0.12 Crores.

The Company has denied the claitns by the concessiopaire in its entirety and has
prefemed a counter claims amounting to Re167.81 Cores.

The arbitration is in progress as at the year end.

(b Revenue Conteacts with PPP Cancessiomaires — M/s. SIOTL:

Kamarajar Port Timited entered into a License Agreement with M/s, SICAL lron Ore
terminal Agreement (SIOTL) on 11.7.2016 for “Modification of exsting Iron Chee
Terminal to also handle Coal” uader PPP - DBFOT basis. The 27 year concession

iod commenced from 20.7.2018 However due to vanous problems and difficulties
faced by the SIOTL, the Project could not be completed and conmunissioned on the
schedaled date. 16 the meantime, the Lendess have issued “Notice of Financial Default’
by the SIOTL and requested KPL to issue Termination Notice by exercising thew rights
available under the License Agreement. KPP has commenced the Termunation process
issuing « Terminadon Notice on 22.3.2021 under relevant provisions of the License
a,;:-'l Por,
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Agreement. Since the Teomination of the Agreement 15 iitated due ro the default of the
Licensee (SIOTL), KPL will take over the project assets on payment of compensanon to
the Licensee as specibed mn Sectuons 2535, 4.5V{c), 1823 and 25.0.

Snmmary of Contingent Liabilities;

Mmauut in Lakhs)
et i e rr‘ T‘“?’?"*' o Par 1“-.“1“5 B '-'r?i-i':';th-. %j_' ;_:_f_-:_-__m___mm!"zﬁ'_."-_g_‘g__;
a) | Disputed Tax Demand but not ncimnu.r}udgc::! as debt G02138 910,74

- - - e : {
by | Claims apainst the company not ecknowledged as debe ’
- NGT AL R34.60
- Contract / supply worls 10705.37 11306.00
Total z v 11105.37 | 12142.60
) I.'I_,!sums . “'-I-!_“" st Revenoe  contract  with DPPPR 118012.00
|| Concessionaires i _ S ]

16, Confirmation of balances:

Trade Receivables/Payables, Term Loans and Advances, GST input credit/GST and Deposirs are
subject to confemanion and Reconciliation.

17. Capital Management:

The Company's capital comprises equity share capiml, remined cammps and other equity
sttriburable o equity holders. The primary objective of Company's capiml management is o
maximize shareholders value. The Company manages its capital and makes adjusiment o it in the
light of the changes i cconomic and marker conditions.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus
net debt. Ner debt compeises of long term and short term borpowmgs less cash and bank balanees,
Equity includes equity share capital and reserves that are managed as capital, The gearing at the end
of the reportng period was as follows:

o ~ _ Rs.in Lakls
Particulars Ag at 31° March, | As at 31 Ma:ch,
) 2021 2020
| Toral Delt 77334.68 _ RATSAGS |
Less : Cash and cash equivalent : 121 .44 ¥O20.80
Met Debt T4133.24 7883778
Total Bquity | 2352486 23700666
MNet debi to equity ratio —= | w5 33140
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18, Mote on COVID 19

iv)

W)

The World Health Organisation (WHO) has declared the outhreak of COVID 19 4 pandemc,
which has led to invoke the provisions and powess conferred undes the Disaster Management Act,
2005 by the Madonal Disaseer Management Authorty (NDMA) who has issued sexies of guidelines
including complete lockdown, partial lockdown, etc., to lake effective measures to prevent the
spread of COVID 19 m the country.

However since the Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways (MoP5&W), Gove. of India, has
declared Port related activities, as essential service for maintaning supply chain link, the following
rebiefs wete extended to trade duting the period 22nd March, 2020 10 3rd May, 2020 (lockdown
pesiod) as there was an inevitable mmpact i the form of delays in evacuation of cazpgo, inabality o
fulfil obligations by various parties /stakcholders due to the effect on the downstream services and
in order to support the Porr Operators, Port Users and end users:

Shipping lines were advised not to impose any container detention charges {inclading any new
or additional charge) on import and export shipments for the peniod from 22" March 2020 to

14" Apil, 2020 by DG (Shipping).

Force Majeure; The COVID 19 pandemic was considered as & natural calamity which
entitled the invocation of Force Majeure provisions in meeting the obligations under various
contracts. The pericd of completion of any Project under implementation in PFP mode or
otherwise, was extended including waiver of all penal consequences with deferment of
petfotmance obligations as per the relevant provisions of Concession Agreement.

Remission of charges 1o Port Users:

aj
b)
<)

d)

Porrs allowed free storage Gme during the lockdown period.

Posts allowed deferment of April, May & June 2020 months lease rentals license fees.

No penal charges, detnurrage, detention chatges, dwell dme chasges, anchorage charges,
pettal berth hire chaeges, performance related penalties, eic were levied during the
lockdown period plus 30 days secovery penod.

Mo charges/rentals for allorment of additonal land for temporary storage.

Remission of charges to PPP Concessionaiics:

a)
b)
<)

d)
¢}

Dreferment of April, May & June 2020 months revenue share/royalty without any nterest
for three months or six monthly EMIs at interest sate equal to RBI 91 days T-Bill

Waiver of lease rentals/license fees for three months (April, May & June 2020}, the
extent the volume of curgo diopped compared to monthly average cargo volume of last
calendar year, ie 1" January 219 ro 31" December, 2019

No MGT (Mioimum Guaranteed Throughput) obligations during the lockdown period

No penaliy for any shorifall in performance standards duting the lockdown petiod.
Allotment of additional storage on temporary basis without any charge,/ rental/ fees,

Vesgel Related charges (VRC) from Shipping Lines: Interest free 60 days deferment of VRC

against submission of Bank Guarantee to Indian coastal vessels,

RN
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Since the pandemic and conscquent lockdown have distuebed the economic actvities and the
company has handled cargo 18% lower than the previous year snd corresponding Operating income
has reduced during the year.

19.  Previous year's figures have been reprouped wherever NECESSATY,

20.  Approval of financial statements

The fnancial starements were spproved by the board of directors and suwthorised for issue on

25" June, 2021,
w Ka iﬂd
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